

2024 Provider / Pharmacy Directory

Bayfield, Burnett, Iron, and Douglas counties

iCare Medicare Plan (HMO D-SNP)



Corporate Office

1555 North RiverCenter Drive, Suite 206 Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53212

www.iCareHealthPlan.org

Independent Care Health Plan (iCare) is a Humana Inc. subsidiary.

*i*Care Medicare Plan (HMO D-SNP) 2024 Provider Directory

This directory is current as of 03/1/24.

This directory provides a list of *i*Care Medicare Plan's network providers.

This directory is for Bayfield, Burnett, Iron, and Douglas counties.

To access *i*Care Medicare Plan's online provider directory, you can visit www.icarehealthplan.com/Find-a-Provider. For any questions about the information contained in this directory or to request a hard copy, please call our Customer Service Department at 1-800-777-4376, 24 hours-a-day, 7 days-a-week (office hours: Monday- Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.). TTY users should call 1-800-947-3529.

If you request a hard copy of the provider directory, *i*Care Medicare Plan will mail a hard copy to you within three (3) business days of your request. *i*Care Medicare Plan may ask whether your request for a hard copy is a one-time request or if you are requesting to receive the provider directory in hard copy permanently. If you request it, your request for hard copies of the provider directory remains until you leave *i*Care Medicare Plan or request that hard copies be discontinued.

This information is available in a different format, including large print, braille or audio. Please call Customer Service at the number listed above if you need plan information in another format or language. Your request for the provider directory in an accessible format or language will be applied on a standing basis unless you request otherwise.

Notice Informing Individuals About Nondiscrimination and Accessibility Requirements: Discrimination is Against the Law

Independent Care Health Plan complies with applicable federal civil rights laws and does not discriminate, exclude or treat people differently because of their race, color, national origin, age, disability, sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, ancestry, ethnicity, marital status, religion or language.

Independent Care Health Plan:

- Provides free aids and services to people with disabilities to communicate effectively with us, such as:
 - Qualified sign language interpreters
 - Written information in other formats (large print, audio, accessible electronic formats, other formats)
- Provides free language services to people whose primary language is not English, such as:
 - Qualified interpreters
 - Information written in other languages

If you need these services, contact Customer Service at 1-800-777-4376 (TTY: 1-800-947-3529), 24 hours a day, 7 days a week (Office hours: Monday – Friday, 8:30 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.).

If you believe you have been discriminated against by Independent Care Health Plan, you may file a complaint, also known as a grievance, in person or by mail, fax, or email. If you need help filing a grievance, the Grievance and Appeal Coordinator is available to help you.

- Grievance and Appeal Coordinator
 1555 North RiverCenter Drive, Suite 206, Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53212
 1-800-777- 4376 x1076 (TTY: 1-800-947-3529)
 Fax: 414-918-7589
 advocate@icarehealthplan.org.
- You can also file a civil rights complaint with the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Office for Civil Rights electronically through the Office for Civil Rights Complaint Portal, available at https://ocrportal.hhs.gov/ocr/portal/lobby.jsf, or by mail or phone at: U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, 200 Independence Avenue SW., Room 509F, HHH Building, Washington, DC 20201, 1-800-368-1019, 800-537-7697 (TDD). Complaint forms are available at http://www.hhs.gov/ocr/office/file/index.html.

Last update: 01/31/2024

Multi-Language Insert

Multi-language Interpreter Services

English: We have free interpreter services to answer any questions you may have about our health or drug plan. To get an interpreter, just call us at 1-800-777-4376. Someone who speaks English/Language can help you. This is a free service.

Spanish: Tenemos servicios de intérprete sin costo alguno para responder cualquier pregunta que pueda tener sobre nuestro plan de salud o medicamentos. Para hablar con un intérprete, por favor llame al 1-800-777-4376. Alguien que hable español le podrá ayudar. Este es un servicio gratuito.

Hmong: Peb muaj kev pab txhais lus dawb los teb cov lus nug uas koj muaj txog peb txoj kev npaj khomob lossis tshuaj. Yog xav tau ib tug neeg txhais lus, hu rau peb ntawm 1-800-777-4376. Ib tug neeg uas hais lus Hmong lwm yam lus tuaj yeem pab koj. Qhov no yog ib qho kev pab dawb.

Chinese Mandarin: 我们提供免费的翻译服务,帮助您解答关于健康或药物保险的任何疑问。如果您需要此翻译服务,请致电 1-800-777-4376。我们的中文工作人员很乐意帮助您。这是一项免费服务。

Chinese Cantonese: 您對我們的健康或藥物保險可能存有疑問,為此我們提供免費的翻譯 服務。如需翻譯服務,請致電 1-800-777-4376。我們講中文的人員將樂意為您提供幫助。這 是一項免費服務。

Tagalog: Mayroon kaming libreng serbisyo sa pagsasaling-wika upang masagot ang anumang mga katanungan ninyo hinggil sa aming planong pangkalusugan o panggamot. Upang makakuha ng tagasaling-wika, tawagan lamang kami sa 1-800-777-4376. Maaari kayong tulungan ng isang nakakapagsalita ng Tagalog. Ito ay libreng serbisyo.

French: Nous proposons des services gratuits d'interprétation pour répondre à toutes vos questions relatives à notre régime de santé ou d'assurance-médicaments. Pour accéder au service d'interprétation, il vous suffit de nous appeler au 1-800-777-4376. Un interlocuteur parlant Français pourra vous aider. Ce service est gratuit.

Vietnamese: Chúng tôi có dịch vụ thông dịch miễn phí để trả lời các câu hỏi về chương sức khỏe và chương trình thuốc men. Nếu quí vị cần thông dịch viên xin gọi 1-800-777-4376 sẽ có nhân viên nói tiếng Việt giúp đỡ quí vị. Đây là dịch vụ miễn phí .

German: Unser kostenloser Dolmetscherservice beantwortet Ihren Fragen zu unserem Gesundheits- und Arzneimittelplan. Unsere Dolmetscher erreichen Sie unter 1-800-777-4376. Man wird Ihnen dort auf Deutsch weiterhelfen. Dieser Service ist kostenlos.

Korean: 당사는 의료 보험 또는 약품 보험에 관한 질문에 답해 드리고자 무료 통역 서비스를 제공하고 있습니다. 통역 서비스를 이용하려면 전화 1-800-777-4376 번으로 문의해 주십시오. 한국어를 하는 담당자가 도와 드릴 것입니다. 이 서비스는 무료로 운영됩니다.

Russian: Если у вас возникнут вопросы относительно страхового или медикаментного плана, вы можете воспользоваться нашими бесплатными услугами переводчиков. Чтобы воспользоваться услугами переводчика, позвоните нам по телефону 1-800-777-4376. Вам окажет помощь сотрудник, который говорит по-русски. Данная услуга бесплатная.

Arabic: إننا نقدم خدمات المترجم الفوري المجانية للإجابة عن أي أسئلة تتعلق بالصحة أو جدول الأدوية لدينا. للحصول على مترجم فوري، ليس عليك سوى الاتصال بنا على 4376-777-800-1. سيقوم شخص ما يتحدث العربية بمساعدتك. هذه خدمة مجانية.

Hindi: हमारे स्वास्थ्य या दवा की योजना के बारे में आपके किसी भी प्रश्न के जवाब देने के लिए हमारे पास मुफ्त दुभाषिया सेवाएँ उपलब्ध हैं. एक दुभाषिया प्राप्त करने के लिए, बस हमें 1-800-777-4376 पर फोन करें. कोई व्यक्ति जो हिन्दी बोलता है आपकी मदद कर सकता है. यह एक मुफ्त सेवा है.

Italian: È disponibile un servizio di interpretariato gratuito per rispondere a eventuali domande sul nostro piano sanitario e farmaceutico. Per un interprete, contattare il numero 1-800-777-4376. Un nostro incaricato che parla Italianovi fornirà l'assistenza necessaria. È un servizio gratuito.

Portuguese: Dispomos de serviços de interpretação gratuitos para responder a qualquer questão que tenha acerca do nosso plano de saúde ou de medicação. Para obter um intérprete, contacte-nos através do número 1-800-777-4376. Irá encontrar alguém que fale o idioma Português para o ajudar. Este serviço é gratuito.

French Creole: Nou genyen sèvis entèprèt gratis pou reponn tout kesyon ou ta genyen konsènan plan medikal oswa dwòg nou an. Pou jwenn yon entèprèt, jis rele nou nan 1-800-777-4376. Yon moun ki pale Kreyòl kapab ede w. Sa a se yon sèvis ki gratis.

Polish: Umożliwiamy bezpłatne skorzystanie z usług tłumacza ustnego, który pomoże w uzyskaniu odpowiedzi na temat planu zdrowotnego lub dawkowania leków. Aby skorzystać z pomocy tłumacza znającego język polski, należy zadzwonić pod numer 1-800-777-4376. Ta usługa jest bezpłatna.

Japanese: 当社の健康 健康保険と薬品 処方薬プランに関するご質問にお答えするために、無料の通訳サービスがありますございます。通訳をご用命になるには、1-800-777-4376 にお電話ください。日本語を話す人 者 が支援いたします。これは無料のサービスです。

Table of Contents

Section 1 – Introduction.	1
What is the service area for iCare Medicare Plan?	2
How do you find iCare Medicare Plan providers in your area?	2
Section 2 – List of Network Providers	3
Primary Care	4
Specialist	14
Ancillary	23
Dental	24
Vision	25
Behavioral Health Provider or Facility	29
Facility	33
Hospital	35
Urgent Care/ Walk in Clinic	36
Skilled Nursing Facility	37
Durable Medical Equipment and Supplies	38
Home Care Services	43
Rehabilitation (PT, OT, SLP)	44
Section 3 – Pharmacy Directory	48
Introduction	48
Indian Health Service/tribal/urban Indian Health	51
Long-term Care	51
Mail Order	51
Pharmacist	51
Retail	51
Alphabatical Inday	51

Section 1 – Introduction

This directory provides a list of *i*Care Medicare Plan's network providers. To get detailed information about your health care coverage, please see your Evidence of Coverage (EOC).

*i*Care Medicare Plan requires you to select a <u>Primary Care Physician</u> (PCP). If you do not select a PCP, one will be assigned to you. A PCP helps you coordinate all of your medical needs. When you have a health concern, call your doctor's office. If you think you need to see another doctor, or a specialist, ask your PCP. Your doctor will help decide if you need to see another physician and will give you a referral, if necessary. Your PCP may be a Family Practice, Internal Medicine or General Practice doctor. This guide lists the doctors and clinics that are part of the *i*Care Medicare Plan provider network.

If you already have a doctor, look through the list to see if he or she is part of the *i*Care Medicare Plan provider network. Women may choose a women's health specialist (OB/GYN or nurse midwife) without a referral from your PCP. If you need help choosing a doctor from this directory, please call our Customer Service Department at 1-800-777-4376, 24 hours-a-day, 7 days-a-week. TTY users should call 1-800-947-3529.

The network providers listed in this directory have agreed to provide you with your health care services. You may go to any of our network providers listed in this directory; however, some services may require a referral. If you have been going to one network provider, you are not required to continue going to that same provider. In some cases, you may get covered services from non-network providers.

If an out-of-network provider asks you to pay for covered services, please contact Customer Service. It is best to ask an out-of-network provider to bill us first, but if you have already paid for the covered services, we will pay you for our share of the cost. If you get a bill for the services, you may send the bill to us for payment. We will pay the provider for our share of the bill and will let you know what, if anything, we have paid.

In most situations, if you are in the plan's service area, we will cover urgently needed care only if you get this care from a network provider. If the circumstances are unusual or extraordinary, and network providers are temporarily unavailable or inaccessible, our plan will cover urgently needed care that you get from an out-of-network provider. Suppose that you are temporarily outside of our plan's service area but still in the United States. If you have an urgent need for care, you probably will not be able to find or get to one of the providers in our plan's network. In this situation (when you are outside of the service area and cannot get care from a network provider), our plan will cover urgently needed care that you get from any provider.

Emergency care can always be obtained in or out of the service area from the nearest available provider. In addition, when out of the service area, you can obtain dialysis treatment from any qualified dialysis provider.

You must use network providers except in emergency or urgent care situations or for out-of-area renal dialysis. If you obtain routine care from out-of-network providers, neither Medicare nor *i*Care Medicare Plan will be responsible for the costs.

Providers shall comply with appointment access standards adopted by iCare as follows:

- Preventive appointments: within thirty (30) days
- Urgent care: within twenty-four (24) hours
- Emergent care: immediate availability
- After hours coverage/access: twenty-four (24) hours a day/ seven (7) days week
- Dental access guidelines:
 - o New patient: within ninety (90) days

o Routine Care: within ninety (90) days

o Emergent Care: within twenty-four (24) to seventy-two (72) hours

Providers shall comply with office wait time standards adopted by iCare as follows:

- Office wait times should not exceed thirty (30) minutes after the scheduled appointment time
- Behavioral Health access:
 - o Routine office visit: thirty (30) days or less
 - o Follow up from an inpatient mental health stay: thirty (30) days or less
- High risk prenatal care:
 - o Appointments: two (2) weeks or less

What is the service area for iCare Medicare Plan?

The counties in our complete service area are listed below:

Adams, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Florence, Fond du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Manitowoc, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Racine, Richland, Rock, Sauk, Shawano, Sheboygan, Trempealeau, Vernon, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, and Winnebago.

How do you find iCare Medicare Plan providers that serve your area?

To find a network provider that serves your area, please go to the provider directory. If you have questions about *i*Care Medicare Plan please call our Customer Service, at 1-800-777-4376 (TTY users, 1-800-947-3529), 24 hours-a-day, 7 days-a-week (office hours: Monday-Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.). Or, you can visit www.icarehealthplan.org/Find-a-Provider. Providers may change at any time. You will receive notice when necessary.

Section 2 - List of Network Providers

All providers in this provider directory accept both Medicare and Medicaid.

() Denotes provider is not accepting ne	w patients.	3011011001
ADULT CARE NURSE PRACTITION	ONER	
Douglas County		
MERRITT, JULIA APRN, CNP ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC	3500 TOWER AVE SUPERIOR 715-817-7100	Gender: Female Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported Accreditation: None
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior	Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
ROACH, DIANE APRN, CNS ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	3500 TOWER AVE SUPERIOR	Gender: Female Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported
SUPERIOR CLINIC Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	715-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior	Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
FAMILY MEDICINE		Languages Spoken. English
Bayfield County		
INGERSOLL, JENNA MD	7665 US HWY 2	Gender: Female
NORTHLAKES COMMUNITY CLINIC - IRON RIVER	IRON RIVER 715-372-5001 Medical Group Affiliation: The Lakes	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported Accreditation: None
Hospital Affiliation: None	Community Health Center Inc	Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English,spanish
Burnett County		
HAESEMEYER, ALLAN MD INDIANHEAD MEDICAL CENTER	7728 W MAIN SIREN	Gender: Male Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported
SIREN CLINIC	715-349-2910 Medical Group Affiliation: Indianhead Medical Center	Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available
Hospital Affiliation: INDIANHEAD	Interior Conto	Languages Spoken: English
PRECIADO-RIESTRA, JUAN MD	7728 W MAIN SIREN	Gender: Male Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
INDIANHEAD MEDICAL CENTER SIREN CLINIC	715-349-2910 Medical Group Affiliation: Indianhead	Not Reported Accreditation: None
Hospital Affiliation: INDIANHEAD	Medical Center	Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
RIGSTAD, EUGENE MD	7728 W MAIN SIREN	Gender: Male Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
INDIANHEAD MEDICAL CENTER SIREN CLINIC	715-349-2910 Medical Group Affiliation: Indianhead	Not Reported Accreditation: None
Hospital Affiliation: INDIANHEAD	Medical Center	Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English

^(#) Denotes provider location is not handicapped accessible.

(*) Denotes provider is not accepting ne	w patients.	36 Providers
Douglas County		
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC URGENT CARE	3500 TOWER AVE SUPERIOR	Gender: Not Available Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
Hospital Affiliation: None	715-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior	Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
ADAMS, GRETCHEN DO	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	SUPERIOR 715-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
BONNER, WENDELL MD	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Male
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARY'S HOSPITAL - SUPERIOR Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	SUPERIOR 715-817-7000 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
BUTCHER, JANUS MD	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Male
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	SUPERIOR 715-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
ELLEFSON, NICHOLAS DO	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Male
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	SUPERIOR 715-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
HAMMER, JAMIE MD	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	SUPERIOR 715-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
HICKEY, JAMES DO ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC	3500 TOWER AVE SUPERIOR 715-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Gender: Male Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported Accreditation: None
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English

^(#) Denotes provider location is not handicapped accessible.

(*) Denotes provider is not accepting new patients.

HOYER, JEAN MD	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	715-817-7100	Not Reported
SUPERIOR CLINIC	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Board Certified: Not Available
•		Languages Spoken: English
MARK, DANIEL MD	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Male
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
SUPERIOR CLINIC	715-817-7100	Not Reported Accreditation: None
COLEMON CENTO	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Board Certified: Not Available
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Languages Spoken: English
MCLELLAN, KATHRYN MD	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	715-817-7100	Not Reported
SUPERIOR CLINIC	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Languages Spoken: English
MOLLNER, SUE MD	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	715-817-7100	Not Reported
SUPERIOR CLINIC	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
MORGAN, RYAN DO	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Male
	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	715-817-7100	Not Reported
SUPERIOR CLINIC	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
OKECHUKWU, CHIZOBA MD	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC	715-817-7100	Not Reported
SUPERIOR CLINIC	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Languages Spoken: English
STERNS, MICHAEL MD	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Male
ECOENTIA LIEALTIL OT MADVO	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	715-817-7100	Not Reported
SUPERIOR CLINIC URGENT CARE	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Languages Spoken: English

^(#) Denotes provider location is not handicapped accessible.

(*) Denotes provider is not accepting new patients.

SUDOH, ANN MD	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
ECCENTIA LIEAL THEOT MADVO	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC	715-817-7100	Not Reported
SUPERIOR CLINIC	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
·		Languages Spoken. English
FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER		
Bayfield County		
NIEMI, JODI APNP	7665 US HWY 2	Gender: Female
	IRON RIVER	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
NORTHLAKES COMMUNITY CLINIC -	715-372-5001	Not Reported
IRON RIVER	Medical Group Affiliation: The Lakes	Accreditation: None
Hospital Affiliation: None	Community Health Center Inc	Board Certified: Not Available
•		Languages Spoken: English
Burnett County		
FARROW, EYDIE APNP	7728 W MAIN	Gender: Female
INDIANUEAD MEDICAL CENTED	SIREN	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
INDIANHEAD MEDICAL CENTER SIREN CLINIC	715-349-2910	Not Reported
SINCIN CEINIC	Medical Group Affiliation: Indianhead	Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available
Hospital Affiliation: INDIANHEAD	Medical Center	Languages Spoken: English
Poveles County		Languages operion. English
Douglas County	0500 T014/FD 41/F	
DIAN, JENNA APRN, CNP	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported
SUPERIOR CLINIC	715-817-7100	Accreditation: None
	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Board Certified: Not Available
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Languages Spoken: English
ESSAY, JILL APRN, CNP	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
200AT, OLE AF INIT, ON	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	715-817-7100	Not Reported
SUPERIOR CLINIC	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None
LI CLASSIC COCNITIAN DE ALTIN	Hospital of Superior	Board Certified: Not Available
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Troopical of Superior	Languages Spoken: English
FISCHER, ELAINA APRN, CNP	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	715-817-7100	Not Reported
SUPERIOR CLINIC	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Board Certified: Not Available
risopiai / mindion. LOOLIVII/CIII/CIII		Languages Spoken: English

^(#) Denotes provider location is not handicapped accessible.

(*) Denotes provider is not accepting new patients.

HLAVA, MARIAH APRN, CNP	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	715-817-7100	Not Reported
SUPERIOR CLINIC	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None
Hoopital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Board Certified: Not Available
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	' '	Languages Spoken: English
HOGENSON, DEEANN APRN, CNP*	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
ECOENTIA LIEALTILOT MADVO	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC URGENT CARE	715-817-7100	Not Reported
SUPERIOR CLINIC ORGENT CARE	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
HOWARD, KATIE APRN, CNP	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	715-817-7100	Not Reported
SUPERIOR CLINIC	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
JACOBSON, KOLTON APRN, CNP	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Male
	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	715-817-7100	Not Reported
SUPERIOR CLINIC	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
KENDALL, DANIEL APRN, CNP	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Male
	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	715-817-7100	Not Reported
SUPERIOR CLINIC URGENT CARE	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
MESSER, JACQUELYN APRN, CNP	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	715-817-7100	Not Reported
SUPERIOR CLINIC	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
PAGLIUCA, TRACY APRN, CNP	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
EQUENTIA LIEA TU OT CONTO	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	715-817-7100	Not Reported
SUPERIOR CLINIC	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English

^(#) Denotes provider location is not handicapped accessible.

(*) Denotes provider is not accepting new patients.

PARISH-LARSON, KELLY APRN, CNP	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
ECCENTIA LIEALTIL OT MADVIO	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARY'S	715-817-7000	Not Reported
HOSPITAL - SUPERIOR	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Board Certified: Not Available
·		Languages Spoken: English
ROCHEFORT, MEGHAN APRN, CNP	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
SUPERIOR CLINIC	715-817-7100	Not Reported Accreditation: None
SOI EINON CEINIC	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Board Certified: Not Available
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Languages Spoken: English
	2500 TOMED AVE	
SWEET, KELLY APRN, CNP	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported
SUPERIOR CLINIC	715-817-7100	Accreditation: None
	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Board Certified: Not Available
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Languages Spoken: English
TER-GRIGORYAN, OLGA APRN, CNP	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
TEN-ONIOONTAN, OLOA AFINI, CHI	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	715-817-7100	Not Reported
SUPERIOR CLINIC		Accreditation: None
	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior	Board Certified: Not Available
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	l lospital of Superior	Languages Spoken: English
ZERR, AMANDA APRN, CNP	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
,	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	715-817-7100	Not Reported
SUPERIOR CLINIC	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None
Heavital Affiliation: FCCFNTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Board Certified: Not Available
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH		Languages Spoken: English
GERIATRIC MEDICINE		
Douglas County		
FARCHMIN, KURT MD	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Male
,	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	715-817-7100	Not Reported
SUPERIOR CLINIC	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None
LI CLIACO CONTRA LICATION	Hospital of Superior	Board Certified: Not Available
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	- respired of outpoints	Languages Spoken: English

^(#) Denotes provider location is not handicapped accessible.

() Denotes provider is not accepting ne	w patients.	50 1 10 VIGE13
GERONTOLOGICAL NURSE PRA	ACTITIONER	
Douglas County		
GOLDBERG, PATRICIA APRN, CNP ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC	3500 TOWER AVE SUPERIOR 715-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Gender: Female Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Languages Spoken: English
WALTERS, STEPHANIE APRN, CNP	3500 TOWER AVE SUPERIOR	Gender: Female Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC	715-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Languages Spoken: English
INTERNAL MEDICINE		
Douglas County		
BRUNETTE, GEORGIA DO ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	3500 TOWER AVE SUPERIOR	Gender: Female Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
SUPERIOR CLINIC Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	715-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior	Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
DE ALBUQUERQUE ROCHA,	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
NATALIA MD ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC	SUPERIOR 715-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	' '	Languages Spoken: English
GAPP, JONATHAN MD ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	3500 TOWER AVE SUPERIOR 715-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior	Gender: Male Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
HELTERBRAND, CHRISTINA MD ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC	3500 TOWER AVE SUPERIOR 715-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Gender: Female Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported Accreditation: None
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English

^(#) Denotes provider location is not handicapped accessible.

(*) Denotes provider is not accepting new patients.

T	
3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
715-817-7100	Not Reported
Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available
Hospital of Superior	Languages Spoken: English
3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
715-817-7100	Not Reported
Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None
Hospital of Superior	Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
Y	
3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
715-817-7100	Not Reported
Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None
Hospital of Superior	Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Male
SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
715-817-7100	Not Reported
Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None
Hospital of Superior	Board Certified: Not Available
	Languages Spoken: English
TIONER	
7665 US HWY 2	Gender: Female
IRON RIVER	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
715-372-5001	Not Reported
Medical Group Affiliation: The Lakes	Accreditation: None
Community Health Center Inc	Board Certified: Board Certified Languages Spoken: English
	715-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior 3500 TOWER AVE SUPERIOR 715-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior Y 3500 TOWER AVE SUPERIOR 715-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior 3500 TOWER AVE SUPERIOR 715-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior TIONER 7665 US HWY 2 IRON RIVER 715-372-5001 Medical Group Affiliation: The Lakes

^(#) Denotes provider location is not handicapped accessible.

D. I. C.		
Douglas County		
DIAN, JENNA APRN, CNP	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	715-817-7100	Not Reported
SUPERIOR CLINIC	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Board Certified: Not Available
·		Languages Spoken: English
DRAKE, KIRSTIN APRN, CNP	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
ECOENTIA LIEALTILOT MADVO	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC	715-817-7100	Not Reported
SUPERIOR CLINIC	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
<u> </u>		
GOMEZ-LEVINE, HOLLY APRN, CNP	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
SUPERIOR CLINIC	715-817-7100	Not Reported Accreditation: None
OUI EINON CEINIC	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Board Certified: Not Available
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Languages Spoken: English
LII AVA MADIALI ADDNI CND	2500 TOMED AVE	<u> </u>
HLAVA, MARIAH APRN, CNP	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported
SUPERIOR CLINIC	715-817-7100	Accreditation: None
	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Board Certified: Not Available
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Languages Spoken: English
HOGENSON, DEEANN APRN, CNP*	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	715-817-7100	Not Reported
SUPERIOR CLINIC URGENT CARE	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None
LL CLASSIC CONTRACTOR LIE ALTIL	Hospital of Superior	Board Certified: Not Available
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Troopital of Superior	Languages Spoken: English
KAP, CLAIRE APRN, CNP	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	715-817-7100	Not Reported
SUPERIOR CLINIC	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Board Certified: Not Available
nospital Allillation. ESSENTIA HEALTH	'	Languages Spoken: English
SCARINGI, EILEEN APRN, CNP	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	715-817-7100	Not Reported
SUPERIOR CLINIC	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Board Certified: Not Available
103pital Allillation, E33ENTIA HEAETT		Languages Spoken: English

^(#) Denotes provider location is not handicapped accessible.

(*) Denotes provider is not accepting new patients.

ZWEIFEL, JESSICA APRN, CNP	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
		Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	11 13-011-1 100	Not Reported
SUPERIOR CLINIC	IMEGICAL GROUP ATTILIATION: ST MARY'S	Accreditation: None
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	HOSDITAL OF SUBERIOR	Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English

ALLERGY AND IMMUNOLOGY		
Douglas County		
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC URGENT CARE	3500 TOWER AVE SUPERIOR	Gender: Not Available Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported
Hospital Affiliation: None	715-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior	Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
AUDIOLOGY		
Douglas County		
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC URGENT CARE Hospital Affiliation: None	3500 TOWER AVE SUPERIOR 715-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Gender: Not Available Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported Accreditation: None
	Hospital of Superior	Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
FISHER, BRENT AUD	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Male
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	SUPERIOR 715-817-7100	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported
SUPERIOR CLINIC Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior	Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
NORDGREN, AMANDA AUD	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC	SUPERIOR 715-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Languages Spoken: English
CARDIOLOGY		
Douglas County		
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC URGENT CARE	3500 TOWER AVE SUPERIOR 715-817-7100	Gender: Not Available Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported
Hospital Affiliation: None	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior	Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English

^(#) Denotes provider location is not handicapped accessible.

CARDIOVASCULAR DISEASE		
Douglas County		
ANDERSON, RYAN MD	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Male
	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC	715-817-7100	Not Reported
SUPERIOR CLINIC	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Languages Spoken: English
BODDICKER, KIMBERLY MD	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
ECOENTIA LIEAL TILLOT MADVO	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC	715-817-7100	Not Reported
SOF ENION CEINIC	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
BRADDY, KATHLEEN MD	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
ECOENTIA LIEALTIL OT MARVO	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC	715-817-7100	Not Reported
	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Languages Spoken: English
KAZMI, FARAZ NASIM MBBS	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Male
	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC	715-817-7100	Not Reported
SOF ENION CEINIC	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Languages Spoken: English
DERMATOLOGY		
Douglas County		
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC URGENT CARE	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Not Available
	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
Hospital Affiliation: None	715-817-7100	Not Reported
100pital Allillation. None	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior	Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English

^(#) Denotes provider location is not handicapped accessible.

(/ = and the product to the product		
GASTROENTEROLOGY		
Douglas County		
NOELTING, JESSICA MD	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
SUPERIOR CLINIC	715-817-7100	Not Reported Accreditation: None
OUT ENTON CENTIO	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Board Certified: Not Available
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Languages Spoken: English
GENERAL SURGERY		
Douglas County		
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARY'S	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Not Available
HOSPITAL - SUPERIOR	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
Lleggital Affiliation, Name	715-817-7000	Not Reported
Hospital Affiliation: None	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available
	Hospital of Superior	Languages Spoken: English
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Not Available
HOSPITAL-SUPERIOR	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
HOSFITAL-SUFERIOR	715-817-7000	Not Reported
Hospital Affiliation: None	Medical Group Affiliation: None	Accreditation: None
	Medical Group Anniation. None	Board Certified: Not Available
		Languages Spoken: English
GERIATRIC MEDICINE		
Douglas County		
FARCHMIN, KURT MD	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Male
	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	715-817-7100	Not Reported
SUPERIOR CLINIC	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Languages Spoken: English
HAND SURGERY		
Douglas County		
FARR, LEELA MD	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
,	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	715-817-7100	Not Reported
SUPERIOR CLINIC	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Board Certified: Not Available
		Languages Spoken: English

^(#) Denotes provider location is not handicapped accessible.

() Denotes provider is not accepting ne	ew patients.	45 F10010613
NEPHROLOGY		
Douglas County		
BHUPALAM, SHYAM SUNDAR MBBS	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Male
·	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	715-817-7100	Not Reported
SUPERIOR CLINIC	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Languages Spoken: English
WENDLAND, ERIK DO	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Male
	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	715-817-7100	Not Reported
SUPERIOR CLINIC	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Languages Spoken: English
NEUROLOGY		
Douglas County		
BEAVER, GARY DO	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Male
FOOENTIA LIEALTIL OT MADVO	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	715-817-7100	Not Reported
SUPERIOR CLINIC	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Languages Spoken: English
HVIDSTON, JACOB MD	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Male
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
	715-817-7100	Not Reported
	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Languages Spoken: English
NUTRITION		
Douglas County		
HOFFMAN, IVY RD, LD	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
	715-817-7100	Not Reported
	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior	Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	lospital of Superior	Languages Spoken: English

^(#) Denotes provider location is not handicapped accessible.

Specialist

(*) Denotes provider is not accepting new patients.

LOKKEN, STEVEN RD, LD	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Male
	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	715-817-7100	Not Reported
SUPERIOR CLINIC	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
·		Languages Spoken. English
ORTHOPEDIC SURGERY		
Douglas County		
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Not Available
HOSPITAL-SUPERIOR	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
Llagrital Affiliation, None	715-817-7000	Not Reported
Hospital Affiliation: None	Medical Group Affiliation: None	Accreditation: None
		Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
	200 - 2	
HOXIE, SAMUEL MD	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Male
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported
SUPERIOR CLINIC	715-817-7100	Accreditation: None
	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Board Certified: Not Available
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Languages Spoken: English
KUBES, KYLE DO	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Male
,	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	715-817-7100	Not Reported
SUPERIOR CLINIC	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Board Certified: Not Available
	· ·	Languages Spoken: English
KUZEL, BRADLEY MD	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Male
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
SUPERIOR CLINIC	715-817-7100	Not Reported Accreditation: None
OU ENON CENTO	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Board Certified: Not Available
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Languages Spoken: English
LARSON, TYLER MD	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Male
·	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	715-817-7100	Not Reported
SUPERIOR CLINIC	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
	1	

^(#) Denotes provider location is not handicapped accessible.

Specialist

(*) Denotes provider is not accepting new patients.

() = 0.10 too p. 0.11 do. 10 11 d d d d d d p. 0.11 d		
NORMAND, ANNE MD	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	715-817-7100	Not Reported
SUPERIOR CLINIC	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Board Certified: Not Available
·		Languages Spoken: English
SHEETZ, KYDEE MD	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
SUPERIOR CLINIC	715-817-7100	Not Reported Accreditation: None
COT ENGINEERING	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Board Certified: Not Available
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Languages Spoken: English
OTOLADVNOOLOOV		zangaages epekem zingilen
OTOLARYNGOLOGY		
Douglas County		
GRUHL, ROBERT MD	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Male
	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	715-817-7100	Not Reported
SUPERIOR CLINIC	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
·		Languages opoken. English
PODIATRY		
Douglas County		
KANGAS, KIRSTEN DPM	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	715-817-7100	Not Reported
SUPERIOR CLINIC	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Board Certified: Not Available
·		Languages Spoken: English
VENNER, TRAVIS DPM	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Male
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
SUPERIOR CLINIC	715-817-7100	Not Reported Accreditation: None
23. 2.4.3.1. 32.1.1.3	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Board Certified: Not Available
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Languages Spoken: English
		gaagoo oponom Enghom

RHEUMATOLOGY		
Douglas County		
FERNANDEZ-POKORNY, ANA MD	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	715-817-7100	Not Reported
SUPERIOR CLINIC	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
SPECIALISTS		
Douglas County		
BRENNER, KAITLYN PA-C	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
,	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	715-817-7100	Not Reported
SUPERIOR CLINIC	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
BROCK, CASEY PA-C	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Male
	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	715-817-7100	Not Reported
SUPERIOR CLINIC URGENT CARE	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
CULLIP, RHIANNON PA-C	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	715-817-7100	Not Reported
SUPERIOR CLINIC	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
ENGELSON, MARISSA PA-C	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	715-817-7100	Not Reported
SUPERIOR CLINIC URGENT CARE	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
LAFLAMME, AMY PA-C	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
·	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	715-817-7100	Not Reported
SUPERIOR CLINIC URGENT CARE	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English

^(#) Denotes provider location is not handicapped accessible.

Specialist

(*) Denotes provider is not accepting new patients.

ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH NEMANICH, AMY PA-C ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC URGENT CARE Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH NEMANICH, AMY PA-C ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC URGENT CARE Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH POTTER, JAMES PA-C ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CUltural Competency: Cultural Traini Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English Accreditation: None Gender: Female Cultural Competency: Cultural Traini Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English POTTER, JAMES PA-C SUPERIOR T15-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH SUPERIOR T15-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH SENGER, CHRISTOPHER PA-C SUPERIOR T15-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH SUPERIOR T15-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH SUPERIOR T15-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH SUPERIOR T15-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital Of Superior SUPERIOR T15-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital Of Superior SUPERIOR T15-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital Of Superior Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital Of Superior Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital Of Superior Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital Of Superior Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital Of Superior Medical Group Affiliation: St Ma		•	
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH NEMANICH, AMY PA-C ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC URGENT CARE Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH NEMANICH, AMY PA-C ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC URGENT CARE Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH POTTER, JAMES PA-C ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CUltural Competency: Cultural Traini Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English Accreditation: None Gender: Female Cultural Competency: Cultural Traini Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English POTTER, JAMES PA-C SUPERIOR T15-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH SUPERIOR T15-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH SENGER, CHRISTOPHER PA-C SUPERIOR T15-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH SUPERIOR T15-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH SUPERIOR T15-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH SUPERIOR T15-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital Of Superior SUPERIOR T15-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital Of Superior SUPERIOR T15-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital Of Superior Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital Of Superior Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital Of Superior Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital Of Superior Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital Of Superior Medical Group Affiliation: St Ma	LESNESKI, GREGORY PA-C	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Male
SUPERIOR CLINIC Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH NEMANICH, AMY PA-C ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC URGENT CARE Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH POTTER, JAMES PA-C ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR ESSENTIA HEALTH Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH SENGER, CHRISTOPHER PA-C ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH SUPERIOR T15-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Cultural Competency: Cultural Traini Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English		SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH Hospital of Superior Superior Superior Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English		715-817-7100	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH Hospital of Superior Son Tower Ave Superior Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior Superior Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior Superior Superior Superior Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior Sup	SUPERIOR CLINIC	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	
NEMANICH, AMY PA-C ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC URGENT CARE Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH POTTER, JAMES PA-C ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR JOINT AMERICAN BOOR Total Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH POTTER, JAMES PA-C ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR JOINT AMERICAN BOOR CHITICAN Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior JOINT AMERICAN BOOR CHITICAN Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior JOINT AMERICAN Wedical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior JOINT AMERICAN Wedical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior JOINT AMERICAN Wedical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior JOINT AMERICAN Wedical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior JOINT AMERICAN Wedical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior JOINT ACCRETIFIED Wedical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior JOINT ACCRETIFIED Wedical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior JOINT ACCRETIFIED Wedical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior JOINT ACCRETIFIED Wedical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior JOINT ACCRETIFIED Wedical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior JOINT ACCRETIFIED Wedical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior JOINT ACCRETIFIED Wedical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior JOINT ACCRETIFIED Wedical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior JOINT ACCRETIFIED Wedical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior JOINT ACCRETIFIED Wedical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior JOINT ACCRETIFIED Wedical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior JOINT ACCRETIFIED Wedical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior JOINT ACCRETIFIED Wedical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior JOINT ACCRETIFIED Wedical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior JOINT ACCRETIFIED Wedical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital Office Total Wedical Group Affiliation: St Mary's H			
SUPERIOR 715-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH POTTER, JAMES PA-C ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR 715-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior SUPERIOR 715-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH POTTER, JAMES PA-C ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR T15-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior SUPERIOR T15-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior SUPERIOR T15-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH SENGER, CHRISTOPHER PA-C ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR T15-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior SURGERY Douglas County FLYNN, NICOLE DO SUPERIOR T15-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior SUPERIOR T15-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior SUPERIOR T15-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital Affiliation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English	·		
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC URGENT CARE Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH POTTER, JAMES PA-C ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH POTTER, JAMES PA-C ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH SENGER, CHRISTOPHER PA-C ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR SUPERIOR SUPERIOR T15-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital	·		
SUPERIOR CLINIC URGENT CARE Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH Hospital of Superior 3500 TOWER AVE ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH Hospital of Superior 3500 TOWER AVE SUPERIOR T15-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital Of Superior 3500 TOWER AVE SUPERIOR T15-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior 3500 TOWER AVE ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR T15-817-7100 SUPERIOR T15-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital Of Superior 3500 TOWER AVE SUPERIOR T15-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior SURGERY Douglas County FLYNN, NICOLE DO SUPERIOR T15-817-7100 SUPERIOR T15-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior Gender: Female Cultural Competency: Cultural Traini Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English Gender: Female Cultural Competency: Cultural Traini Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English Hospital Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Av			, ,
Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH POTTER, JAMES PA-C ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH SUPERIOR CLINIC Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH SENGER, CHRISTOPHER PA-C ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH SUPERIOR ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH SUPERIOR T15-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior SUPERIOR T15-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior SUPERIOR T15-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior SUPERIOR T15-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior SURGERY Douglas County FLYNN, NICOLE DO ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR T15-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior SUPERIOR T15-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital Affiliation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English		715-817-7100	
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH Hospital of Superior SUPERIOR ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH SENGER, CHRISTOPHER PA-C SUPERIOR ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR SUPERIOR T15-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior SUPERIOR T15-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior SUPERIOR T15-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior SURGERY Douglas County FLYNN, NICOLE DO ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR T15-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior More Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English		•	
SUPERIOR SUPERIOR CLINIC Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH SENGER, CHRISTOPHER PA-C ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CUltural Competency: Cultural Traini Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English SENGER, CHRISTOPHER PA-C ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CUltural Competency: Cultural Traini Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English SUPERIOR 715-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior SURGERY Douglas County FLYNN, NICOLE DO ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR Cultural Competency: Cultural Traini Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English Gender: Female Cultural Competency: Cultural Traini Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English	Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH SENGER, CHRISTOPHER PA-C ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH SUPERIOR ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH SUPERIOR T15-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior SURGERY Douglas County FLYNN, NICOLE DO ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior SUPERIOR T15-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior SUPERIOR T15-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Cultural Competency: Cultural Traini Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English	POTTER, JAMES PA-C	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Male
SUPERIOR CLINIC Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH Hospital of Superior SENGER, CHRISTOPHER PA-C SUPERIOR ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH Buperior 3500 TOWER AVE SUPERIOR Cultural Competency: Cultural Traini Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English SURGERY Douglas County FLYNN, NICOLE DO ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR SUPERIOR T15-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Cultural Competency: Cultural Traini Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English		SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH Bender Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English SENGER, CHRISTOPHER PA-C SUPERIOR ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-SUPERIOR CLINIC Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English SURGERY Douglas County FLYNN, NICOLE DO ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-SUPERIOR CLINIC Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH Board Certified: Not Available Cultural Competency: Cultural Traini None Cultural Competency: Cultural Traini Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English		715-817-7100	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH SENGER, CHRISTOPHER PA-C SUPERIOR T15-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior SURGERY Douglas County FLYNN, NICOLE DO ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-SUPERIOR Cultural Competency: Cultural Traini Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English SURGERY Douglas County FLYNN, NICOLE DO SUPERIOR SUPERIOR T15-817-7100 SUPERIOR SUPERIOR T15-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Cultural Competency: Cultural Traini Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English	SUPERIOR CLINIC	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	
SUPERIOR SUPERIOR CLINIC Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH SURGERY Douglas County FLYNN, NICOLE DO ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English Gender: Female Cultural Competency: Cultural Traini Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English Gender: Female Cultural Competency: Cultural Traini Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Cultural Competency: Cultural Traini Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English	Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH T15-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English T15-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Cultural Competency: Cultural Traini Not Reported Accreditation: None Reported Accreditation: None SUPERIOR T15-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English	SENGER, CHRISTOPHER PA-C	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Male
SUPERIOR CLINIC Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English SURGERY Douglas County FLYNN, NICOLE DO ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-SUPERIOR CLINIC Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English		SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English SURGERY Douglas County FLYNN, NICOLE DO ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-SUPERIOR CLINIC Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior		715-817-7100	
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH Hospital of Superior Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English SURGERY Douglas County FLYNN, NICOLE DO SUPERIOR ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH Hospital of Superior Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English Gender: Female Cultural Competency: Cultural Traini Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English	SUPERIOR CLINIC	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	
FLYNN, NICOLE DO ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH 3500 TOWER AVE SUPERIOR SUPERIOR 715-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior Gender: Female Cultural Competency: Cultural Traini Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English			
FLYNN, NICOLE DO ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH 3500 TOWER AVE SUPERIOR 715-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior Gender: Female Cultural Competency: Cultural Traini Accreditation: Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English	SURGERY		
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH SUPERIOR 715-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior Cultural Competency: Cultural Traini Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English	Douglas County		
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH T15-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English	FLYNN, NICOLE DO	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
SUPERIOR CLINIC Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English		SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English		715-817-7100	•
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH Hospital of Superior Languages Spoken: English	SUPERIOR CLINIC	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	
	Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	
URULUGY	UROLOGY		
Douglas County	Douglas County		
ENGELSGJERD, JOSHUA MD 3500 TOWER AVE Gender: Male	ENGELSGJERD, JOSHUA MD	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Male
		SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- 715-817-7100 Not Reported		715-817-7100	•
SUPERIOR CLINIC Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Accreditation: None Reard Contified: Net Available	SUPERIOR CLINIC	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH Hospital of Superior Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English	Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	

^(#) Denotes provider location is not handicapped accessible.

Specialist

(*) Denotes provider is not accepting new patients.

GRUNE, MARTIN MD	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Male
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	SUPERIOR 715-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available
HOFFMANN, NATHAN MD, PHD	3500 TOWER AVE	Languages Spoken: English Gender: Male
	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC	715-817-7100	Not Reported
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior	Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English

CHIROPRACTIC CARE		
Bayfield County		
NORTHLAKES COMMUNITY CLINIC -	7665 US HWY 2	Gender: Not Available
IRON RIVER	IRON RIVER	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
Hospital Affiliation: Nano	715-372-5001	Not Reported
Hospital Affiliation: None	Medical Group Affiliation: The Lakes Community Health Center Inc	Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
WURTZBERGER, NICOLE DC	7665 US HWY 2	Gender: Female
NORTHLAKES COMMUNITY CLINIC - IRON RIVER	IRON RIVER	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported
	715-372-5001	
IRON RIVER	Medical Group Affiliation: The Lakes	Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available
Hospital Affiliation: None	Community Health Center Inc	Languages Spoken: English
Douglas County		
IMPERIUM CHIROPRACTIC SC	1001 BELKNAP ST	Gender: Not Available
Hospital Affiliation: None 715-6 Medi	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
	715-609-2155	Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
	Medical Group Affiliation: Imperium Chiropractic SC	

36745 AIKEN RD	Gender: Male
BAYFIELD	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
715-779-3096	Not Reported
Medical Group Affiliation: DentaQuest	Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available
	Languages Spoken: English
36745 AIKEN RD	Gender: Female
BAYFIELD	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
715-779-3096	□Not Reported □Accreditation: None □Board Certified: Not Available
Medical Group Affiliation: DentaQuest	
	Languages Spoken: English
1319 TOWER AVE	Gender: Male
SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
715-394-5411	Not Reported
Medical Group Affiliation: DentaQuest	Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
	BAYFIELD 715-779-3096 Medical Group Affiliation: DentaQuest 36745 AIKEN RD BAYFIELD 715-779-3096 Medical Group Affiliation: DentaQuest 1319 TOWER AVE SUPERIOR 715-394-5411

^(#) Denotes provider location is not handicapped accessible.

(*) Denotes provider is not accepting new patients.

OPHTHALMOLOGY		
Douglas County		
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC URGENT CARE	3500 TOWER AVE SUPERIOR	Gender: Not Available Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
Hospital Affiliation: None	715-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior	Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
MCALLISTER, ANGELA MD	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	715-817-7100	Not Reported
SUPERIOR CLINIC Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior	Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
MOREHOUSE, JOSEPH MD	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Male
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC	SUPERIOR 715-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	rioopital or Capoliol	Languages Spoken: English
OPTOMETRY		
Burnett County		
SMITH, BRIAN OD	24038 STATE RD 35 PO BOX 290	Gender: Male
SIREN FAMILY EYECARE	SIREN 715-349-2733	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported Accreditation: None
Hospital Affiliation: NVA	Medical Group Affiliation: National Vision Administrator	Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
SVOBODA-SMITH, APRIL OD	24038 STATE RD 35 PO BOX 290	Gender: Female
	SIREN	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
SIREN FAMILY EYECARE	715-349-2733	Not Reported
Hospital Affiliation: NVA	Medical Group Affiliation: National Vision Administrator	Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
Douglas County		
ATCHISON, ALISON OD	2425 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
MOIONI PRO ORTICAL	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
VISION-PRO OPTICAL	715-394-7999	Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
Hospital Affiliation: NVA	Medical Group Affiliation: National Vision Administrator	

^(#) Denotes provider location is not handicapped accessible.

() Denotes provider is not decepting ne	- Patients.	
COX, SAMUEL OD	2425 TOWER AVE	Gender: Male
	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
VISION-PRO OPTICAL	715-394-7999	Not Reported
Hospital Affiliation: NVA	Medical Group Affiliation: National	Accreditation: None
1 lospital Allillation. NVA	Vision Administrator	Board Certified: Not Available
		Languages Spoken: English
D'ORAZIO, STEPHANIE OD	2425 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
VIOLONI DDO ODTIONI	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
VISION-PRO OPTICAL	715-394-7999	Not Reported
Hospital Affiliation: NVA	Medical Group Affiliation: National	Accreditation: None
1 lospital Allillation. IVVA	Vision Administrator	Board Certified: Not Available
		Languages Spoken: English
ERICKSON, KATRINA OD	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
ECCENTIA HEALTH OT MADVO	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC	715-817-7100	Not Reported Accreditation: None
SOF LINION GEINIG	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Board Certified: Not Available
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Languages Spoken: English
·		
EVANS, JACQUELINE OD	2425 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
VISION-PRO OPTICAL	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
VISION-FRO OF HOAL	715-394-7999	Not Reported Accreditation: None
Hospital Affiliation: NVA	Medical Group Affiliation: National	Board Certified: Not Available
	Vision Administrator	Languages Spoken: English
CIDD IENNIEED OD	2425 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
GIPP, JENNIFER OD		Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
VISION-PRO OPTICAL	SUPERIOR	Not Reported
VIOLOTATINO OF TIONE	715-394-7999	Accreditation: None
Hospital Affiliation: NVA	Medical Group Affiliation: National	Board Certified: Not Available
·	Vision Administrator	Languages Spoken: English
HNATKO, TODD OD	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Male
	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	715-817-7100	Not Reported
SUPERIOR CLINIC		Accreditation: None
	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior	Board Certified: Not Available
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	n lospital of ouperior	Languages Spoken: English
HUYNH, VAN-ANH OD	2425 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
VISION-PRO OPTICAL	715-394-7999	Not Reported
	Medical Group Affiliation: National	Accreditation: None
Hospital Affiliation: NVA	Vision Administrator	Board Certified: Not Available
		Languages Spoken: English

^(#) Denotes provider location is not handicapped accessible.

2425 TOWER AVE	Candan Famala
Z4Z3 TOVVLINAVL	Gender: Female
SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
715-394-7999	Not Reported
Medical Group Affiliation: National Vision Administrator	Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
2425 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
SUPERIOR	
715-394-7999	
Medical Group Affiliation: National Vision Administrator	
2425 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
715-394-7999	Not Reported
Medical Group Affiliation: National Vision Administrator	Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
2425 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
715-394-7999	Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
Medical Group Affiliation: National Vision Administrator	
2425 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
715-394-7999	Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
Medical Group Affiliation: National Vision Administrator	
2425 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
715-394-7999	Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
Medical Group Affiliation: National Vision Administrator	
2425 TOWER AVE	Gender: Male
SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
715-394-7999	Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
Medical Group Affiliation: National Vision Administrator	
	715-394-7999 Medical Group Affiliation: National Vision Administrator 2425 TOWER AVE SUPERIOR 715-394-7999 Medical Group Affiliation: National Vision Administrator 2425 TOWER AVE SUPERIOR 715-394-7999 Medical Group Affiliation: National Vision Administrator 2425 TOWER AVE SUPERIOR 715-394-7999 Medical Group Affiliation: National Vision Administrator 2425 TOWER AVE SUPERIOR 715-394-7999 Medical Group Affiliation: National Vision Administrator 2425 TOWER AVE SUPERIOR 715-394-7999 Medical Group Affiliation: National Vision Administrator 2425 TOWER AVE SUPERIOR 715-394-7999 Medical Group Affiliation: National Vision Administrator 2425 TOWER AVE SUPERIOR 715-394-7999 Medical Group Affiliation: National Vision Administrator

^(#) Denotes provider location is not handicapped accessible.

Vision

(*) Denotes provider is not accepting new patients.

WEIGEL, MITCHELL OD	2425 TOWER AVE	Gender: Male
	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
VISION-PRO OPTICAL	715-394-7999	Not Reported
Hospital Affiliation: NVA	Medical Group Affiliation: National Vision Administrator	Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
WRIGHT, SCOTT OD	2425 TOWER AVE	Gender: Male
VISION-PRO OPTICAL	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
	715-394-7999	Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
Hospital Affiliation: NVA	Medical Group Affiliation: National Vision Administrator	

Behavioral Health Provider or Facility

If you need assistance setting up Mental Health Services please call your iCare Care Coordinator (*) Denotes provider is not accepting new patients. 17 Providers

Douglas County		
LAKE SUPERIOR COMMUNITY	2222 E 5TH ST	Gender: Not Available
HEALTH CENTER	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
	715-392-1955	Accreditation: None
Hospital Affiliation: None	Medical Group Affiliation: Lake Superior	Board Certified: Not Available
	Community Health Center	Languages Spoken: English
COUNSELING		
Bayfield County		
CONHARTOSKI, ELLYN LPC	7665 US HWY 2	Gender: Female
	IRON RIVER	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
NORTHLAKES COMMUNITY CLINIC - IRON RIVER	715-372-5001	Not Reported
	Medical Group Affiliation: The Lakes	Accreditation: None
Hospital Affiliation: None	Community Health Center Inc	Board Certified: Not Available
<u> </u>		Languages Spoken: English
Douglas County		
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Not Available
SUPERIOR CLINIC URGENT CARE	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
Hospital Affiliation: None	715-817-7100	Not Reported Accreditation: None
103pital / tilliation: None	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Board Certified: Not Available
	Hospital of Superior	Languages Spoken: English
MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERA	\DV	
	N I	
Bayfield County		1.
DIGIROLAMO, MATTHEW LMFT	7665 US HWY 2	Gender: Male
NORTHLAKES COMMUNITY CLINIC -	IRON RIVER	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported
IRON RIVER	715-372-5001	Accreditation: None
	Medical Group Affiliation: The Lakes	Board Certified: Not Available
Hospital Affiliation: None	Community Health Center Inc	Languages Spoken: English
MENTAL HEALTH CENTER		
Bayfield County		
NORTHLAKES COMMUNITY CLINIC -	7665 US HWY 2	Gender: Not Available
IRON RIVER	IRON RIVER	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
Hospital Affiliation: None	715-372-5001	Not Reported
	Medical Group Affiliation: The Lakes	Accreditation: None
	Community Health Center Inc	Board Certified: Not Available
		Languages Spoken: English

^(#) Denotes provider location is not handicapped accessible.

Behavioral Health Provider or Facility

If you need assistance setting up Mental Health Services please call your iCare Care Coordinator (*) Denotes provider is not accepting new patients. 17 Providers

NORTHLAKES COMMUNITY CLINIC - WASHBURN Hospital Affiliation: None Douglas County	320 SUPERIOR AVE WASHBURN 715-373-2233 Medical Group Affiliation: The Lakes Community Health Center Inc	Gender: Not Available Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
LAKE SUPERIOR COMMUNITY	2222 E 5TH ST	Gender: Not Available
HEALTH CENTER		Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
HEALIN GENTER	SUPERIOR	Accreditation: None
Hospital Affiliation: None	715-392-1955	Board Certified: Not Available
'	Medical Group Affiliation: Lake Superior Community Health Center	Languages Spoken: English
MENTAL HEALTH/PSYCH NURS	E PRACTITIONER	
Bayfield County		
NORTHLAKES COMMUNITY CLINIC -	7665 US HWY 2	Gender: Not Available
IRON RIVER	IRON RIVER	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
Hagnital Affiliation: Name	715-372-5001	Not Reported
Hospital Affiliation: None	Medical Group Affiliation: The Lakes	Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available
	Community Health Center Inc	Languages Spoken: English
PSYCHIATRY		
Bayfield County		
NORTHLAKES COMMUNITY CLINIC -	7665 US HWY 2	Gender: Not Available
IRON RIVER	IRON RIVER	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
III '(I A(C)' (' NI	715-372-5001	Not Reported
Hospital Affiliation: None	Medical Group Affiliation: The Lakes	Accreditation: None
	Community Health Center Inc	Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
Douglas County		
SARACINO, MARGARET MD	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	715-817-7100	Not Reported
SUPERIOR CLINIC	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English

Behavioral Health Provider or Facility

If you need assistance setting up Mental Health Services please call your iCare Care Coordinator (*) Denotes provider is not accepting new patients. 17 Providers

STEINER, KIMBERLY MD	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
ECCENTIA LIEALTIL CT MADVO	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC	715-817-7100	Not Reported Accreditation: None
COL ELMON GENVIO	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Board Certified: Not Available
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Languages Spoken: English
PSYCHOLOGY		
Douglas County		
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Not Available
SUPERIOR CLINIC URGENT CARE	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
	715-817-7100	Not Reported
Hospital Affiliation: None	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None
	Hospital of Superior	Board Certified: Not Available
	. roopness or culposites	Languages Spoken: English
VIDOTTO, SANDRA LICSW	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
SUPERIOR CLINIC	715-817-7100	Not Reported Accreditation: None
	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Board Certified: Not Available
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Languages Spoken: English
SOCIAL WORKER		
OSOME WORKER		
Rayfield County		
Bayfield County	220 SLIDEDIOD AVE	Condor: Molo
Bayfield County SPAUDE-FILIPCZAK, ALAN LCSW	320 SUPERIOR AVE	Gender: Male Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
•	WASHBURN	Gender: Male Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Accreditation: None
SPAUDE-FILIPCZAK, ALAN LCSW	WASHBURN 920-516-7107	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
SPAUDE-FILIPCZAK, ALAN LCSW NORTHLAKES COMMUNITY CLINIC - WASHBURN	WASHBURN 920-516-7107 Medical Group Affiliation: The Lakes	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Accreditation: None
SPAUDE-FILIPCZAK, ALAN LCSW NORTHLAKES COMMUNITY CLINIC - WASHBURN Hospital Affiliation: None	WASHBURN 920-516-7107	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available
SPAUDE-FILIPCZAK, ALAN LCSW NORTHLAKES COMMUNITY CLINIC - WASHBURN	WASHBURN 920-516-7107 Medical Group Affiliation: The Lakes	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available
SPAUDE-FILIPCZAK, ALAN LCSW NORTHLAKES COMMUNITY CLINIC - WASHBURN Hospital Affiliation: None	WASHBURN 920-516-7107 Medical Group Affiliation: The Lakes Community Health Center Inc 3500 TOWER AVE	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English Gender: Female
SPAUDE-FILIPCZAK, ALAN LCSW NORTHLAKES COMMUNITY CLINIC - WASHBURN Hospital Affiliation: None Douglas County DOMECQ, MARCIA LCSW	WASHBURN 920-516-7107 Medical Group Affiliation: The Lakes Community Health Center Inc 3500 TOWER AVE SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English Gender: Female Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
SPAUDE-FILIPCZAK, ALAN LCSW NORTHLAKES COMMUNITY CLINIC - WASHBURN Hospital Affiliation: None Douglas County DOMECQ, MARCIA LCSW ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	WASHBURN 920-516-7107 Medical Group Affiliation: The Lakes Community Health Center Inc 3500 TOWER AVE SUPERIOR 715-817-7100	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English Gender: Female Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported
SPAUDE-FILIPCZAK, ALAN LCSW NORTHLAKES COMMUNITY CLINIC - WASHBURN Hospital Affiliation: None Douglas County DOMECQ, MARCIA LCSW	WASHBURN 920-516-7107 Medical Group Affiliation: The Lakes Community Health Center Inc 3500 TOWER AVE SUPERIOR 715-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English Gender: Female Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported Accreditation: None
SPAUDE-FILIPCZAK, ALAN LCSW NORTHLAKES COMMUNITY CLINIC - WASHBURN Hospital Affiliation: None Douglas County DOMECQ, MARCIA LCSW ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	WASHBURN 920-516-7107 Medical Group Affiliation: The Lakes Community Health Center Inc 3500 TOWER AVE SUPERIOR 715-817-7100	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English Gender: Female Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported
SPAUDE-FILIPCZAK, ALAN LCSW NORTHLAKES COMMUNITY CLINIC - WASHBURN Hospital Affiliation: None Douglas County DOMECQ, MARCIA LCSW ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	WASHBURN 920-516-7107 Medical Group Affiliation: The Lakes Community Health Center Inc 3500 TOWER AVE SUPERIOR 715-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English Gender: Female Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available
SPAUDE-FILIPCZAK, ALAN LCSW NORTHLAKES COMMUNITY CLINIC - WASHBURN Hospital Affiliation: None Douglas County DOMECQ, MARCIA LCSW ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH ISAKSEN, JULIE LICSW	WASHBURN 920-516-7107 Medical Group Affiliation: The Lakes Community Health Center Inc 3500 TOWER AVE SUPERIOR 715-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English Gender: Female Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
SPAUDE-FILIPCZAK, ALAN LCSW NORTHLAKES COMMUNITY CLINIC - WASHBURN Hospital Affiliation: None Douglas County DOMECQ, MARCIA LCSW ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH ISAKSEN, JULIE LICSW ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	WASHBURN 920-516-7107 Medical Group Affiliation: The Lakes Community Health Center Inc 3500 TOWER AVE SUPERIOR 715-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior 3500 TOWER AVE	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English Gender: Female Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English Gender: Female Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported
SPAUDE-FILIPCZAK, ALAN LCSW NORTHLAKES COMMUNITY CLINIC - WASHBURN Hospital Affiliation: None Douglas County DOMECQ, MARCIA LCSW ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH ISAKSEN, JULIE LICSW	WASHBURN 920-516-7107 Medical Group Affiliation: The Lakes Community Health Center Inc 3500 TOWER AVE SUPERIOR 715-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior 3500 TOWER AVE SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English Gender: Female Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English Gender: Female Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported Accreditation: None
SPAUDE-FILIPCZAK, ALAN LCSW NORTHLAKES COMMUNITY CLINIC - WASHBURN Hospital Affiliation: None Douglas County DOMECQ, MARCIA LCSW ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH ISAKSEN, JULIE LICSW ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	WASHBURN 920-516-7107 Medical Group Affiliation: The Lakes Community Health Center Inc 3500 TOWER AVE SUPERIOR 715-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior 3500 TOWER AVE SUPERIOR 715-817-7100	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English Gender: Female Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English Gender: Female Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported

^(#) Denotes provider location is not handicapped accessible.

Behavioral Health Provider or Facility

If you need assistance setting up Mental Health Services please call your iCare Care Coordinator (*) Denotes provider is not accepting new patients. 17 Providers

SCHERER, LUCAS LICSW	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Male
	1001 =1 11011	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	11 13-011-1 100	Not Reported
SUPERIOR CLINIC	IMEGICAL CAROLIN ATTILISTION: ST MARYS	Accreditation: None
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	IHOSDITAL OF SUBERIOR	Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English

/ / Denotes provider is not accepting in	ew patients.	TOTTOVIACIS
LABORATORY		
Douglas County		
LAKE SUPERIOR COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTER	2222 E 5TH ST SUPERIOR 715-392-1955	Gender: Not Available Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Accreditation: None
Hospital Affiliation: None	Medical Group Affiliation: Lake Superior Community Health Center	Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
MULTI SPECIALTY		
Douglas County		
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARY'S HOSPITAL - SUPERIOR	3500 TOWER AVE SUPERIOR	Gender: Not Available Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
Hospital Affiliation: None	715-817-7000 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior	Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC	3500 TOWER AVE SUPERIOR	Gender: Not Available Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
Hospital Affiliation: None	715-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior	Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
PRIMARY CARE Bayfield County		
NORTHLAKES COMMUNITY CLINIC -	7665 US HWY 2	Gender: Not Available
IRON RIVER	IRON RIVER 715-372-5001	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported
Hospital Affiliation: None	Medical Group Affiliation: The Lakes Community Health Center Inc	Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
Burnett County		
INDIANHEAD MEDICAL CENTER SIREN CLINIC	7728 W MAIN SIREN	Gender: Not Available Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported
Hospital Affiliation: None	715-349-2910 Medical Group Affiliation: Indianhead Medical Center	Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
Douglas County		
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARY'S HOSPITAL - SUPERIOR	3500 TOWER AVE SUPERIOR	Gender: Not Available Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
Hospital Affiliation: None	715-817-7000 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior	Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English

^(#) Denotes provider location is not handicapped accessible.

(*) Denotes provider is not accepting new patients.

ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Not Available
SUPERIOR CLINIC	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
III I ACCII. (C. A.	715-817-7100	Not Reported
Hospital Affiliation: None	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior	Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Not Available
SUPERIOR CLINIC URGENT CARE	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
III I A COUL A I	715-817-7100	Not Reported
Hospital Affiliation: None	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior	Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
LAKE SUPERIOR COMMUNITY	2222 E 5TH ST	Gender: Not Available
HEALTH CENTER	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
Handital Affiliations Name	715-392-1955	Accreditation: None
Hospital Affiliation: None	Medical Group Affiliation: Lake Superior Community Health Center	Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
RURAL HEALTH		
Bayfield County		
NORTHLAKES COMMUNITY CLINIC -	7665 US HWY 2	Gender: Not Available
IRON RIVER	IRON RIVER	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
Legaltal Affiliation, Nana	715-372-5001	Not Reported
Hospital Affiliation: None	Medical Group Affiliation: The Lakes Community Health Center Inc	Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English

() benotes provider is not decepting	new patients.	1110114613
EMERGENCY MEDICINE		
Douglas County		
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARY'S HOSPITAL - SUPERIOR	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Not Available
	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
Haspital Affiliation: Name	715-817-7000	Not Reported
Hospital Affiliation: None	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior	Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Not Available
HOSPITAL-SUPERIOR	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
Llassital Affiliation, Nova	715-817-7000	Not Reported
Hospital Affiliation: None	Medical Group Affiliation: None	Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
HOSPITAL		
Douglas County		
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARY'S	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Not Available
HOSPITAL - SUPERIOR	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
Llassital Affiliation, Nova	715-817-7000	Not Reported
Hospital Affiliation: None	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior	Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Not Available
HOSPITAL-SUPERIOR	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
Hagnital Affiliation, Nana	715-817-7000	Not Reported
Hospital Affiliation: None	Medical Group Affiliation: None	Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English

^(#) Denotes provider location is not handicapped accessible.

Urgent Care/ Walk in Clinic

(*) Denotes provider is not accepting new patients.

URGENT CARE/WALK-IN CARE		
Douglas County		
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARY'S HOSPITAL - SUPERIOR Hospital Affiliation: None	3500 TOWER AVE SUPERIOR 715-817-7000 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior	Gender: Not Available Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS HOSPITAL-SUPERIOR Hospital Affiliation: None	3500 TOWER AVE SUPERIOR 715-817-7000 Medical Group Affiliation: None	Languages Spoken: English Gender: Not Available Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC URGENT CARE Hospital Affiliation: None	3500 TOWER AVE SUPERIOR 715-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: None	Gender: Not Available Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English

Skilled Nursing Facility

(*) Denotes provider is not accepting new patients.

SKILLED NURSING FACILITY		
Bayfield County		
ASHLAND HEALTH SERVICES Hospital Affiliation: None	1319 BEASER AVE ASHLAND 715-682-3468 Medical Group Affiliation: None	Gender: Not Available Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English,interpreting Services Available
Douglas County		
TWIN PORTS HEALTH SERVICES Hospital Affiliation: None	1612 N 37TH ST SUPERIOR 715-392-5144 Medical Group Affiliation: None	Gender: Not Available Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English

(*) Denotes provider is not accepting new patients.

() Denotes provider is not accepting	5 new patients.	ZTITOVICES
BATH AND TOILET AIDS		
Burnett County		
ANDERSON WHEELCHAIR INC	1117 2ND ST SW	Gender: Not Available
	ROCHESTER	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
Hospital Affiliation: None	507-288-0113	Not Reported
	Medical Group Affiliation: None	Accreditation: None
	·	Board Certified: Not Available
Douglas County		Languages Spoken: English
	4447 OND OT OW	Can day Not Available
ANDERSON WHEELCHAIR INC	1117 2ND ST SW	Gender: Not Available
Hospital Affiliation: None	ROCHESTER	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported
1 lospital Allillation. None	507-288-0113	Accreditation: None
	Medical Group Affiliation: None	Board Certified: Not Available
		Languages Spoken: English
CUSTOM WHEELCHAIRS AND	SEATING	
Bayfield County		
•	500 OF 40TH OT	
NUMOTION	502 SE 10TH ST	Gender: Not Available
Hospital Affiliation: None	GRAND RAPIDS	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported
l lospital Allillation. None	218-326-1833	Accreditation: None
	Medical Group Affiliation: None	Board Certified: Not Available
		Languages Spoken: English
Burnett County		
NUMOTION	2601 MORNINGSIDE DR	Gender: Not Available
	EAU CLAIRE	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
Hospital Affiliation: None	715-835-4170	Not Reported
	Medical Group Affiliation: None	Accreditation: None
	Wouldar Group / Ammadori. 140110	Board Certified: Not Available
		Languages Spoken:
	4447.0110.07.014	English,interpreting Services Available
ANDERSON WHEELCHAIR INC	1117 2ND ST SW	Gender: Not Available
Hospital Affiliation: None	ROCHESTER	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported
l lospital Allillation. None	507-288-0113	Accreditation: None
	Medical Group Affiliation: None	Board Certified: Not Available
		Languages Spoken: English
Douglas County		
NUMOTION	502 SE 10TH ST	Gender: Not Available
	GRAND RAPIDS	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
Hospital Affiliation: None	218-326-1833	Not Reported
	Medical Group Affiliation: None	Accreditation: None
	Medical Group Allillation. Notice	Board Certified: Not Available
		Languages Spoken: English

^(#) Denotes provider location is not handicapped accessible.

(*) Denotes provider is not accepting new patients.

() Denotes provider is not accepting	s new patients.	ZHITOVIUCIS
ANDERSON WHEELCHAIR INC	1117 2ND ST SW	Gender: Not Available
	ROCHESTER	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
Hospital Affiliation: None	507-288-0113	Not Reported
	Medical Group Affiliation: None	Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available
		Languages Spoken: English
DIABETIC SHOES		Languages oponen. English
Bayfield County		
NORTHERN ORTHOTIC AND	925 E SUPERIOR ST STE 102	Gender: Not Available
PROSTHETIC CENTER	DULUTH	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
TROUTIETTO GENTER	218-249-6250	Not Reported
Hospital Affiliation: None		Accreditation: None
•	Medical Group Affiliation: None	Board Certified: Not Available
		Languages Spoken: English
Burnett County		
NORTHERN ORTHOTIC AND	925 E SUPERIOR ST STE 102	Gender: Not Available
PROSTHETIC CENTER	DULUTH	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
Llagrital Affiliation, Name	218-249-6250	Not Reported
Hospital Affiliation: None	Medical Group Affiliation: None	Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available
		Languages Spoken: English
Douglas County		Languages operen. English
NORTHERN ORTHOTIC AND	925 E SUPERIOR ST STE 102	Gender: Not Available
PROSTHETIC CENTER	DULUTH	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
	218-249-6250	Not Reported
Hospital Affiliation: None	Medical Group Affiliation: None	Accreditation: None
	Modical Group / Miliation: 146116	Board Certified: Not Available
		Languages Spoken: English
EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT,	REPAIR, RENTAL	
Burnett County		
ANDERSON WHEELCHAIR INC	1117 2ND ST SW	Gender: Not Available
II '(I ACCI' (' N	ROCHESTER	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
Hospital Affiliation: None	507-288-0113	Not Reported Accreditation: None
	Medical Group Affiliation: None	Board Certified: Not Available
		Languages Spoken: English
Douglas County		
ANDERSON WHEELCHAIR INC	1117 2ND ST SW	Gender: Not Available
	ROCHESTER	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
Hospital Affiliation: None	507-288-0113	Not Reported
	Medical Group Affiliation: None	Accreditation: None
		Board Certified: Not Available
		Languages Spoken: English

^(#) Denotes provider location is not handicapped accessible.

(*) Denotes provider is not accepting new patients.

HOSPITAL BEDS AND ACCES	SSORIES	
Burnett County		
ANDERSON WHEELCHAIR INC	1117 2ND ST SW ROCHESTER	Gender: Not Available Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
Hospital Affiliation: None	507-288-0113	Not Reported
·	Medical Group Affiliation: None	Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
Douglas County		
ANDERSON WHEELCHAIR INC	1117 2ND ST SW	Gender: Not Available
Hospital Affiliation: None	ROCHESTER 507-288-0113 Medical Group Affiliation: None	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
MOBILITY EQUIPMENT		
Burnett County		
ANDERSON WHEELCHAIR INC	1117 2ND ST SW	Gender: Not Available
Hospital Affiliation: None	ROCHESTER 507-288-0113 Medical Group Affiliation: None	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available
		Languages Spoken: English
Douglas County		
ANDERSON WHEELCHAIR INC	1117 2ND ST SW	Gender: Not Available
Hospital Affiliation: None	ROCHESTER 507-288-0113 Medical Group Affiliation: None	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
POWER OPERATED VEHICLE	AND ACCESSORIES	
Bayfield County		
NUMOTION	502 SE 10TH ST	Gender: Not Available
	GRAND RAPIDS	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
Hospital Affiliation: None	218-326-1833 Medical Group Affiliation: None	Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English

(*) Denotes provider is not accepting new patients.

() Denotes provider is not decepting	, patientei	
Burnett County		
NUMOTION	2601 MORNINGSIDE DR	Gender: Not Available
	EAU CLAIRE	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
Hospital Affiliation: None	715-835-4170	Not Reported
	Medical Group Affiliation: None	Accreditation: None
	·	Board Certified: Not Available
		Languages Spoken: English,interpreting Services Available
ANDERSON WHEELCHAIR INC	1117 2ND ST SW	Gender: Not Available
	ROCHESTER	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
Hospital Affiliation: None	507-288-0113	Not Reported
	Medical Group Affiliation: None	Accreditation: None
	· ·	Board Certified: Not Available
Daugles County		Languages Spoken: English
Douglas County	500 05 40711 07	
NUMOTION	502 SE 10TH ST	Gender: Not Available
Hospital Affiliation: None	GRAND RAPIDS	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported
1 Toopital 7 tilliation. Teoric	218-326-1833	Accreditation: None
	Medical Group Affiliation: None	Board Certified: Not Available
		Languages Spoken: English
ANDERSON WHEELCHAIR INC	1117 2ND ST SW	Gender: Not Available
	ROCHESTER	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
Hospital Affiliation: None	507-288-0113	Not Reported
	Medical Group Affiliation: None	Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available
		Languages Spoken: English
PROSTHETICS AND ORTHOT	ICS	_angaagee epenem _ng.e
Bayfield County		
NORTHERN ORTHOTIC AND	925 E SUPERIOR ST STE 102	Condon Not Available
PROSTHETIC CENTER		Gender: Not Available Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
I ROOME NO CENTER	DULUTH 218-249-6250	Not Reported
Hospital Affiliation: None		Accreditation: None
·	Medical Group Affiliation: None	Board Certified: Not Available
		Languages Spoken: English
Burnett County		
NORTHERN ORTHOTIC AND	925 E SUPERIOR ST STE 102	Gender: Not Available
PROSTHETIC CENTER	DULUTH	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
Hagnital Affiliation, Name	218-249-6250	Not Reported
Hospital Affiliation: None	Medical Group Affiliation: None	Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available
		Languages Spoken: English
		Languageo oponon. English

^(#) Denotes provider location is not handicapped accessible.

(*) Denotes provider is not accepting new patients.

Douglas County		
NORTHERN ORTHOTIC AND	925 E SUPERIOR ST STE 102	Gender: Not Available
PROSTHETIC CENTER	DULUTH	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
Hospital Affiliation: None	218-249-6250	Not Reported
	IMEGICAL GROUP ATTILIATION, MODE	Accreditation: None
	Medical Croup / Illination: 140116	Board Certified: Not Available
		Languages Spoken: English

Home Care Services

(*) Denotes provider is not accepting new patients.

4609 GRAND AVE	Gender: Not Available Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
218-733-3485	Not Reported
Medical Group Affiliation: None	Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English,american Sign Language,interpreting Services Available
	DULUTH 218-733-3485

(*) Denotes provider is not accepting new patients.

w patients.	
3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported
	Accreditation: None
Hospital of Superior	Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
	Languages opoken. English
7005 110 111407 0	0 1 1 1 1 1
	Gender: Not Available
	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported
	Accreditation: None
Community Health Center Inc	Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
7665 US HWY 2	Gender: Female
IRON RIVER	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
715-372-5001	Not Reported
Medical Group Affiliation: The Lakes	Accreditation: None
Community Health Center Inc	Board Certified: Board Certified Languages Spoken: English
	, <u> </u>
3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Not Available
SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
715-817-7000	Not Reported
Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available
Hospital of Superior	Languages Spoken: English
3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Not Available
SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
715-817-7000	Not Reported
Medical Group Affiliation: None	Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Male
SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
715-817-7000	Not Reported
	Accreditation: None
Hospital of Superior	Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
	SUPERIOR 715-817-7100 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior 7665 US HWY 2 IRON RIVER 715-372-5001 Medical Group Affiliation: The Lakes Community Health Center Inc 7665 US HWY 2 IRON RIVER 715-372-5001 Medical Group Affiliation: The Lakes Community Health Center Inc 3500 TOWER AVE SUPERIOR 715-817-7000 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior 3500 TOWER AVE SUPERIOR 715-817-7000 Medical Group Affiliation: None 3500 TOWER AVE SUPERIOR 715-817-7000 Medical Group Affiliation: None

(*) Denotes provider is not accepting new patients.

WINN, SHANNON OTR/L	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARY'S	715-817-7000	Not Reported
HOSPITAL - SUPERIOR	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
WITTMER, HEATHER OTR/L	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
WITHER, HEATHER OTHER	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARY'S	715-817-7000	Not Reported
HOSPITAL - SUPERIOR	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None
	Hospital of Superior	Board Certified: Not Available
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	·	Languages Spoken: English
PHYSICAL MEDICINE AND REHA	ABILITATION	
Douglas County		
BERESFORD, ZACH MD	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Male
	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS- SUPERIOR CLINIC	715-817-7100	Not Reported Accreditation: None
SUPERIOR CLINIC	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Board Certified: Not Available
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Languages Spoken: English
SMEDSTAD, KATIE DPT	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female
J	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
	JOUT LINION	ountained outposition of the state of the st
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARY'S	715-817-7000	Not Reported
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARY'S HOSPITAL - SUPERIOR		Not Reported Accreditation: None
HOSPITAL - SUPERIOR	715-817-7000	Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available
HOSPITAL - SUPERIOR Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	715-817-7000 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Not Reported Accreditation: None
HOSPITAL - SUPERIOR Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH PHYSICAL THERAPY	715-817-7000 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available
HOSPITAL - SUPERIOR Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH PHYSICAL THERAPY Bayfield County	715-817-7000 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior	Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
HOSPITAL - SUPERIOR Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH PHYSICAL THERAPY Bayfield County THE LAKES COMMUNITY HEALTH	715-817-7000 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior 300 MANYPENNY AVE	Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English Gender: Not Available
HOSPITAL - SUPERIOR Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH PHYSICAL THERAPY Bayfield County	715-817-7000 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior 300 MANYPENNY AVE BAYFIELD	Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English Gender: Not Available Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
HOSPITAL - SUPERIOR Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH PHYSICAL THERAPY Bayfield County THE LAKES COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTER INC	715-817-7000 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior 300 MANYPENNY AVE BAYFIELD 888-834-4551	Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English Gender: Not Available Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported
HOSPITAL - SUPERIOR Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH PHYSICAL THERAPY Bayfield County THE LAKES COMMUNITY HEALTH	715-817-7000 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior 300 MANYPENNY AVE BAYFIELD 888-834-4551 Medical Group Affiliation: The Lakes	Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English Gender: Not Available Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
HOSPITAL - SUPERIOR Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH PHYSICAL THERAPY Bayfield County THE LAKES COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTER INC	715-817-7000 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior 300 MANYPENNY AVE BAYFIELD 888-834-4551	Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English Gender: Not Available Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported Accreditation: None
HOSPITAL - SUPERIOR Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH PHYSICAL THERAPY Bayfield County THE LAKES COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTER INC Hospital Affiliation: None NORTHLAKES COMMUNITY CLINIC -	715-817-7000 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior 300 MANYPENNY AVE BAYFIELD 888-834-4551 Medical Group Affiliation: The Lakes	Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English Gender: Not Available Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English Gender: Not Available
HOSPITAL - SUPERIOR Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH PHYSICAL THERAPY Bayfield County THE LAKES COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTER INC Hospital Affiliation: None	715-817-7000 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior 300 MANYPENNY AVE BAYFIELD 888-834-4551 Medical Group Affiliation: The Lakes Community Health Center Inc	Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English Gender: Not Available Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English Gender: Not Available Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
HOSPITAL - SUPERIOR Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH PHYSICAL THERAPY Bayfield County THE LAKES COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTER INC Hospital Affiliation: None NORTHLAKES COMMUNITY CLINIC - IRON RIVER	715-817-7000 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior 300 MANYPENNY AVE BAYFIELD 888-834-4551 Medical Group Affiliation: The Lakes Community Health Center Inc 7665 US HWY 2	Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English Gender: Not Available Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English Gender: Not Available Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported
HOSPITAL - SUPERIOR Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH PHYSICAL THERAPY Bayfield County THE LAKES COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTER INC Hospital Affiliation: None NORTHLAKES COMMUNITY CLINIC -	715-817-7000 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior 300 MANYPENNY AVE BAYFIELD 888-834-4551 Medical Group Affiliation: The Lakes Community Health Center Inc 7665 US HWY 2 IRON RIVER 715-372-5001 Medical Group Affiliation: The Lakes	Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English Gender: Not Available Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English Gender: Not Available Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported Accreditation: None
HOSPITAL - SUPERIOR Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH PHYSICAL THERAPY Bayfield County THE LAKES COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTER INC Hospital Affiliation: None NORTHLAKES COMMUNITY CLINIC - IRON RIVER	715-817-7000 Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior 300 MANYPENNY AVE BAYFIELD 888-834-4551 Medical Group Affiliation: The Lakes Community Health Center Inc 7665 US HWY 2 IRON RIVER 715-372-5001	Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English Gender: Not Available Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English Gender: Not Available Cultural Competency: Cultural Training Not Reported

(*) Denotes provider is not accepting new patients.

MCCANN, STEPHEN PT	7665 US HWY 2	Gender: Male
	IRON RIVER	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
NORTHLAKES COMMUNITY CLINIC -	715-372-5001	Not Reported
IRON RIVER	Medical Group Affiliation: The Lakes Community Health Center Inc	Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available
Hospital Affiliation: None		Languages Spoken: English
Douglas County		
THE LAKES COMMUNITY HEALTH	9675 E ELM RD	Gender: Not Available
CENTER INC	POPLAR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
Lloopital Affiliation: Nano	888-834-4551	Not Reported
Hospital Affiliation: None	Medical Group Affiliation: The Lakes Community Health Center Inc	Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
MCCANN, STEPHEN PT	9675 E ELM RD	Gender: Male
	POPLAR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
THE LAKES COMMUNITY HEALTH	888-834-4551	Not Reported
CENTER INC	Medical Group Affiliation: The Lakes Community Health Center Inc	Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available
Hospital Affiliation: None	•	Languages Spoken: English
NAUMANN, MICHAEL PT	9675 E ELM RD	Gender: Male
THE LAKES COMMUNITY HEALTH	POPLAR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
THE LAKES COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTER INC	888-834-4551	Not Reported Accreditation: None
CENTENTING	Medical Group Affiliation: The Lakes	Board Certified: Not Available
Hospital Affiliation: None	Community Health Center Inc	Languages Spoken: English
THE LAKES COMMUNITY HEALTH	9893 E JACKSON DR	Gender: Not Available
CENTER INC	SOLON SPRINGS	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
Lleggital Affiliation, Name	888-834-4551	Not Reported
Hospital Affiliation: None	Medical Group Affiliation: The Lakes Community Health Center Inc	Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARY'S	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Not Available
HOSPITAL - SUPERIOR	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
I A COULT A COULT	715-817-7000	Not Reported
Hospital Affiliation: None	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's Hospital of Superior	Accreditation: None Board Certified: Not Available
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS	3500 TOWER AVE	Languages Spoken: English Gender: Not Available
HOSPITAL-SUPERIOR	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training
	715-817-7000	Not Reported
Hospital Affiliation: None		Accreditation: None
	Medical Group Affiliation: None	Board Certified: Not Available Languages Spoken: English

(*) Denotes provider is not accepting new patients.

	•		
ANDERSON, LESLIE PA-C	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female	
	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training	
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-	715-817-7100	Not Reported	
SUPERIOR CLINIC	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None	
Henrital Affiliation, ECCENITIA LIEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Board Certified: Not Available	
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	·	Languages Spoken: English	
SMEDSTAD, KATIE DPT	3500 TOWER AVE	_Gender: Female	
	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training	
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARY'S	715-817-7000	Not Reported	
HOSPITAL - SUPERIOR	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None	
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Board Certified: Not Available	
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH		Languages Spoken: English	
SPEECH-LANGUAGE PATHOLO	GY		
Douglas County			
DAY, HALEY CCC/SLP	3500 TOWER AVE	Gender: Female	
	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training	
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARY'S	715-817-7000	Not Reported	
HOSPITAL - SUPERIOR	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None	
	Hospital of Superior	Board Certified: Not Available	
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	The species of the same of the	Languages Spoken: English	
HAWK, EMILY CCC/SLP	3500 TOWER AVE	_Gender: Female	
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARY'S	SUPERIOR	Cultural Competency: Cultural Training	
	715-817-7000	Not Reported	
HOSPITAL - SUPERIOR	Medical Group Affiliation: St Mary's	Accreditation: None	
Hospital Affiliation: ESSENTIA HEALTH	Hospital of Superior	Board Certified: Not Available	
	1 1	Languages Spoken: English	

*i*Care Medicare Plan (HMO D-SNP) 2024 Pharmacy Directory

This Pharmacy Directory was updated on 03/1/24. For more recent information or other questions, please contact us, *i*Care Medicare Plan Customer Service, at 1-800-777-4376, 24 hours-a-day/7 days-a-week (office hours: Monday-Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.). TTY users should call 1-800-947-3529, or visit www.icarehealthplan.org.

Changes to our pharmacy network may occur during the benefit year. An updated Pharmacy Directory is located on our website at www.icarehealthplan.org/Member-Documents. You may also use our online Provider Search Tool at www.icarehealthplan.org/Find-a-Provider.htm or you may call Customer Service at the number listed above for an updated provider.

This information is available for free in a different format, including large print, braille and audio. Please call Customer Service at the number listed above if you need plan information in another format or language.

We strongly suggest that you review our current Pharmacy Directory to seeif your pharmacy is still in our network.

Introduction

This booklet provides a list of *i*Care Medicare Plan's network pharmacies. To get a complete description of your prescription coverage, including how to fill your prescriptions, please review the Evidence of Coverage and *i*Care Medicare Plan's formulary. When this pharmacy directory refers to we, us, or our, it means *Independent Care Health Plan*. When it refers to plan or our plan, it means *iCare Medicare Plan*.

We call the pharmacies on this list our network pharmacies because we have made arrangements with them to provide prescription drugs to Plan members. In most cases, your prescriptions are covered under *i*Care Medicare Plan only if they are filled at a network pharmacy or through our mail order pharmacy service. Once you go to one pharmacy, you are not required to continue going to the same pharmacy to fill your prescription but can switch to any other of our network pharmacies. We will fill prescriptions at non-network pharmacies under certain circumstances as described in your Evidence of Coverage.

All network pharmacies may not be listed in this directory. Pharmacies may have been added or removed from the list after this directory was published. This means the pharmacies listed here may no longer be in our network, or there may be newer pharmacies in our network that are not listed. This list is current as of 03/1/24. For the most current list, please contact us. Our contact information appears on the front and back cover pages.

This directory is for Bayfield, Burnett, Iron, and Douglas counties which includes the area in which you live. However, we cover a larger service area, and there are more pharmacies where your prescriptions may be covered by our Plan. For information on more pharmacies in our plan network not listed in this directory, please visit

www.icarehealthplan.org/Find-a-Provider for a listing of all of the pharmacies in our network.

You can get prescription drugs shipped to your home through our network mail order delivery program which is called BirdiTM pharmacy, formerly known as MedImpact Direct Mail. For more information, please contact us or see the mail order section of this pharmacy directory.

If you have questions about any of the above, please see the first and last cover pages of this directory for information on how to contact us.

The network of pharmacies in this directory are divided into five categories:

Retail Pharmacies, including Chain Pharmacies

Mail Order Pharmacy

You can get prescription drugs shipped to your home through our network mail order delivery program which is called BirdiTM pharmacy, formerly known as MedImpact Direct Mail.

For refills of your mail order prescriptions, you have the option to sign up for an automatic refill program. Under this program, we will start to process your next refill automatically when our records show that you should be close to running out of your drug. We will contact you prior to shipping each refill to make sure you are in need of more medication. You can cancel scheduled refills if you have enough of your medication or if your medication has changed. If you choose not to use the auto refill program, please contact us 7-10 days before you think the drugs you have on hand will run out to make sure your next order is shipped to you in time. To opt out of the automatic refill program, please contact BirdiTM pharmacy, formerly known as MedImpact Direct Mail, by phone at 1-855-873-8739 (TTY dial 711).

Typically, you should expect to receive your prescription drugs from 3 to 5 days from the time that the mail order pharmacy receives the order. If you do not receive your prescription drug(s) within this time, please contact us at 1-800-777-4376, TTY 1-800-947-3529, (TTY: 711), or call BirdiTM pharmacy, formerly known as MedImpact at 1-855-873-8739 (TTY: 711).

Home Infusion Pharmacies

Long-Term Care Pharmacies

Residents of a long-term care facility may access their prescription drugs covered under *i*Care Medicare Plan through the facility's long-term care pharmacy or another network long-term care pharmacy.

Indian Health Service / Tribal / Urban Indian Health Program (I/T/U) Pharmacies

Only Native Americans and Alaska Natives have access to Indian Health Service / Tribal / Urban Indian Health Program (I/T/U) Pharmacies through *i*Care Medicare Plan's pharmacy network. Those other than Native Americans and Alaskan Natives may be able to access these pharmacies under limited circumstances (e.g., emergencies).

Each pharmacy is listed by category in alphabetical order for each county by city.

Section 3 - Pharmacy Directory

Pharmacy

INDIAN HEALTH SEDVICE	/TRIBAL/URBAN INDIAN HEAL			
	TRIDAL/UKDAN INDIAN NEAL	TH PHARWACIES		
Bayfield County	202745 AUVENI DD	DAVELELD	745 770 0457	*
RED CLIFF COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTER PHARMACY	36745 AIKEN RD	BAYFIELD	715-779-3157	
Burnett County				
ST CROIX TRIBAL HEALTH CENTER PHARMACY	4404 STATE ROAD 70	WEBSTER	715-349-8554	*
LONG-TERM CARE PHARI	MACIES			
Bayfield County				
BROWNSTONE RX	114 W BAYFIELD ST	WASHBURN	715-373-5588	
Burnett County				
BURNETT MEDICAL CENTER	257 W ST GEORGE AVE STE 99	GRANTSBURG	715-463-7263	
WOOD RIVER PHARMACY	122 W MADISON AVE	GRANTSBURG	715-463-2525	
LONG TERM CARE				
MAIL ORDER PHARMACIE	S			
Statewide County				
BIRDI	43159 W NINE MILE RD	NOVI	877-668-4987	
BIRDI	8060 S KYRENE RD	TEMPE	855-873-8739	
PHARMACIST PHARMACII	ES			
Douglas County				
ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-SUPERIOR CLINIC	3500 TOWER AVE	SUPERIOR	715-817-7100	
RETAIL PHARMACIES				
Bayfield County				
RED CLIFF COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTER PHARMACY	36745 AIKEN RD	BAYFIELD	715-779-3157	*
BROWNSTONE RX	114 W BAYFIELD ST	WASHBURN	715-373-5588	*
Burnett County				
WOOD RIVER PHARMACY	122 W MADISON AVE	GRANTSBURG	715-463-2525	*
WOOD RIVER PHARMACY LONG TERM CARE	122 W MADISON AVE	GRANTSBURG	715-463-2525	*
SIREN PHARMACY	24106 STATE RD 35	SIREN	715-349-2221	*
ST CROIX TRIBAL HEALTH CENTER PHARMACY	4404 STATE ROAD 70	WEBSTER	715-349-8554	*
YELLOW RIVER PHARMACY INC	7438 MAIN ST WEST	WEBSTER	715-866-8644	*
Douglas County				
SAV MOR PHARMACY	121 W SPRINGFIELD RD	ARCOLA	217-268-4889	*
DICKS PHARMACY	122 S. WALNUT ST	ARTHUR	217-543-2913	*
CVS PHARMACY #07261	2631 TOWER AVE	SUPERIOR	715-392-0487	*

^(*) Denotes 90-Day Supply.

Pharmacy

ESSENTIA HEALTH PRESCRIPTION SERVICE CENTER	204 BELKNAP STREET STE 300	SUPERIOR	715-817-7146	*
ESSENTIA HEALTH SPECIALTY PHARMACY	204 BELKNAP STREET STE 200	SUPERIOR	715-817-7145	*
ESSENTIA HEALTH SUPERIOR BELKNAP PHARMACY	204 BELKNAP ST STE 100	SUPERIOR	715-817-7224	*
ESSENTIA HEALTH SUPERIOR EAST PHARMACY	2202 E 2ND ST STE 477	SUPERIOR	715-817-7999	*
ESSENTIA HEALTH SUPERIOR PHARMACY	3500 TOWER AVE STE A	SUPERIOR	715-817-7880	*
WALGREENS #3064	2015 TOWER AVENUE	SUPERIOR	715-392-9550	*
WALMART PHARMACY 10- 1447	3705 TOWER AVENUE	SUPERIOR	715-392-9520	*
SAV MOR PHARMACY	104 E. SOUTHLINE ROAD ROUTE 36 UNIT A	TUSCOLA	217-253-2309	*
VILLA GROVE PHARMACY	4 N MAIN ST	VILLA GROVE	217-681-1014	*

This Pharmacy Directory was updated on 03/1/24. For more recent information or other questions, please contact us, *i*Care Medicare Plan Customer Service, at 1-800-777-4376, 24 hours-a-day/7 days-a-week (office hours: Monday-Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.). TTY users should call 1-800-947-3529, or visit www.icarehealthplan.org.

Changes to our pharmacy network may occur during the benefit year. An updated Pharmacy Directory is located on our website at www.icarehealthplan.org/Member-Documents. You may also use our online Provider Search Tool at www.icarehealthplan.org/Find-a-Provider.htm or you may call Customer Service at the number listed above for an updated provider.

This information is available for free in a different format, including large print, braille and audio. Please call Customer Service at the number listed above if you need plan information in another format or language.

We strongly suggest that you review our current Pharmacy Directory to see if your pharmacy is still in our network.

ALPHABETICAL INDEX

ADAMS, GRETCHEN DO	5	ESSENTIA HEALTH SPECIALTY PHARMACY	
ANDERSON WHEELCHAIR INC	38, 39, 40, 41		52
ANDERSON, LESLIE PA-C	47	ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARY'S HOSPITAL -	
ANDERSON, RYAN MD	15	SUPERIOR 16, 33, 35, 36,	44, 46
ASHLAND HEALTH SERVICES	37	ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS HOSPITAL- SUPERIOR 16. 18. 35. 36.	11 16
ATCHISON, ALISON OD	25	-, -, -, -,	44, 40
AVEANNA HOME HEALTH	43	ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-SUPERIOR CLINIC 33.	34, 51
BEAVER, GARY DO	17	ESSENTIA HEALTH ST MARYS-SUPERIOR	01,01
BEISANG, DANIEL MD, PHD	11	CLINIC URGENT CARE 5, 14, 15, 25, 29, 31,	34, 36
BERESFORD, ZACH MD	45	ESSENTIA HEALTH SUPERIOR BELKNAP	
BHUPALAM, SHYAM SUNDAR MBBS	17	PHARMACY	52
BIRDI	51	ESSENTIA HEALTH SUPERIOR EAST	
BODDICKER, KIMBERLY MD	15	PHARMACY	52
BONNER, WENDELL MD	5	ESSENTIA HEALTH SUPERIOR PHARMACY	
BRADDY, KATHLEEN MD	15		52
BRENNER, KAITLYN PA-C	20	EVANS, JACQUELINE OD	26
BROCK, CASEY PA-C	20	FARCHMIN, KURT MD	9, 16
BROWN, PATRICK DDS	24	FARR, LEELA MD	16
BROWNSTONE RX	51	FARROW, EYDIE APNP	7
BRUNETTE, GEORGIA DO	10	FERNANDEZ-POKORNY, ANA MD	20
BURNETT MEDICAL CENTER	51	FISCHER, ELAINA APRN, CNP	7
BUTCHER, JANUS MD	5	FISHER, BRENT AUD	14
CONHARTOSKI, ELLYN LPC	29	FLYNN, NICOLE DO	21
COX, SAMUEL OD	26	GAPP, JONATHAN MD	10
CULLIP, RHIANNON PA-C	20	GIPP, JENNIFER OD	26
CVS PHARMACY 07261	51	GOLDBERG, PATRICIA APRN, CNP	10
DAY, HALEY CCC/SLP	47	GOMEZ-LEVINE, HOLLY APRN, CNP	12
DE ALBUQUERQUE ROCHA, NATALIA	MD 10	GRUHL, ROBERT MD	19
DIAN, JENNA APRN, CNP	7, 12	GRUNE, MARTIN MD	22
DICKS PHARMACY	51	HAESEMEYER, ALLAN MD	4
DIGIROLAMO, MATTHEW LMFT	29	HAMMER, JAMIE MD	5
DOMECQ, MARCIA LCSW	31	HAWK, EMILY CCC/SLP	47
D'ORAZIO, STEPHANIE OD	26	HELTERBRAND, CHRISTINA MD	10
DRAKE, KIRSTIN APRN, CNP	12	HEYDARI, ELLIE DDS	24
ELLEFSON, NICHOLAS DO	5	HICKEY, JAMES DO	5
ENGELSGJERD, JOSHUA MD	21	HLAVA, MARIAH APRN, CNP	8, 12
ENGELSON, MARISSA PA-C	20	HNATKO, TODD OD	26
ERICKSON, KATRINA OD	26	HOFFMAN, IVY RD, LD	17
ESSAY, JILL APRN, CNP	7	HOFFMANN, NATHAN MD, PHD	22
ESSENTIA HEALTH PRESCRIPTION		HOGENSON, DEEANN APRN, CNP	8, 12
SERVICE CENTER	52	HOWARD, KATIE APRN, CNP	8
		HOXIE SAMIIEL MD	18

ALPHABETICAL INDEX

HOYER, JEAN MD	6
HUYNH, VAN-ANH OD	26
HVIDSTON, JACOB MD	17
IMPERIUM CHIROPRACTIC SC	23
INDIANHEAD MEDICAL CENTER SIREN	
CLINIC	33
INGERSOLL, JENNA MD	4
ISAKSEN, JULIE LICSW	31
JACKSON, CLAUDINE OD	27
JACOBSON, KOLTON APRN, CNP	8
KANGAS, KIRSTEN DPM	19
KAP, CLAIRE APRN, CNP	12
KAZMI, FARAZ NASIM MBBS	15
KENDALL, DANIEL APRN, CNP	8
KUBES, KYLE DO	18
KUZEL, BRADLEY MD	18
LAFLAMME, AMY PA-C	20
LAKE SUPERIOR COMMUNITY HEALTH	
CENTER 29, 30	, 33, 34
LAPPEGAARD, CASSANDRA OD	27
LARSON, TYLER MD	18
LAYS, ANDREA MD	11
LESNESKI, GREGORY PA-C	21
LOKKEN, STEVEN RD, LD	18
LUNN, ANGELA APNP	11
MARK, DANIEL MD	6
MCALLISTER, ANGELA MD	25
MCCANN, STEPHEN PT	46
MCLELLAN, KATHRYN MD	6
MERRITT, JULIA APRN, CNP	4
MESSER, JACQUELYN APRN, CNP	8
MOLLNER, SUE MD	6, 44
MOREHOUSE, JOSEPH MD	25
MORGAN, RYAN DO	6
NAUMANN, MICHAEL PT	46
NELSON, TAMI OT	44
NEMANICH, AMY PA-C	21
NIEMI, JODI APNP	7
NOELTING, JESSICA MD	16
NORDGREN, AMANDA AUD	14
NORMAND, ANNE MD	19

NORTHERN ORTHOTIC AND PROSTHETIC	
CENTER 39	9, 41, 42
NORTHLAKES COMMUNITY CLINIC - IRON	
RIVER 23, 29, 30, 33, 34	l, 44, 45
NORTHLAKES COMMUNITY CLINIC - WASHBURN	30
NUMOTION 38	3, 40, 41
OKECHUKWU, CHIZOBA MD	6
PAGLIUCA, TRACY APRN, CNP	8
PARISH-LARSON, KELLY APRN, CNP	9
PATEL, VRAJIKA OD	27
PAUL, NEHA MD	11
PHAM, TERESA OD	27
POTTER, JAMES PA-C	21
PRECIADO-RIESTRA, JUAN MD	4
REAVES, SHERYL OD	27
RED CLIFF COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTER PHARMACY	51
REED, TESIA OD	27
RIGSTAD, EUGENE MD	4
RIPLEY, MELANIE DO	11
ROACH, DIANE APRN, CNS	4
ROCHEFORT, MEGHAN APRN, CNP	9
SARACINO, MARGARET MD	30
SAV MOR PHARMACY	51, 52
SCARINGI, EILEEN APRN, CNP	12
SCHERER, LUCAS LICSW	32
SENGER, CHRISTOPHER PA-C	21
SHEETZ, KYDEE MD	19
SHIPLEY, GUNNAR OTR/L	44
SIREN PHARMACY	51
SMEDSTAD, KATIE DPT	45, 47
SMITH, BRIAN OD	25
SOFINSKI, RICHARD OD	27
SPAUDE-FILIPCZAK, ALAN LCSW	31
ST CROIX TRIBAL HEALTH CENTER	
PHARMACY	51
STEIN, BERNARD DDS	24
STEINER, KIMBERLY MD	31
STERNS, MICHAEL MD	6
SUDOH, ANN MD	7
SVOBODA-SMITH, APRIL OD	25
SWEET, KELLY APRN, CNP	9

ALPHABETICAL INDEX

TER-GRIGORYAN, OLGA APRN, CNP	9
THE LAKES COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTER	
INC	45, 46
TWIN PORTS HEALTH SERVICES	37
VENNER, TRAVIS DPM	19
VIDOTTO, SANDRA LICSW	31
VILLA GROVE PHARMACY	52
WALGREENS 3064	52
WALMART PHARMACY 10-1447	52
WALTERS, STEPHANIE APRN, CNP	10
WEIGEL, MITCHELL OD	28
WENDLAND, ERIK DO	17
WINN, SHANNON OTR/L	45
WITTMER, HEATHER OTR/L	45
WOOD RIVER PHARMACY	51
WOOD RIVER PHARMACYLONG TERM	
CARE	51
WRIGHT, SCOTT OD	28
WURTZBERGER, NICOLE DC	23
YELLOW RIVER PHARMACY INC	51
ZERR, AMANDA APRN, CNP	9
ZWEIFEL, JESSICA APRN, CNP	13

Not a member yet?

If you are **NOT a member of the** *i***Care Medicare Plan**, contact our Licensed Medicare Benefits Consultants. Call toll-free 1-855-839-0918 (TTY: 711). Or contact your broker.

Existing Members call Customer Service

1-800-777-4376, 24 hours a day, 7 days a week

TTY: 711

Our office hours are Monday – Friday, 8:30 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.



Corporate Office

1555 North RiverCenter Drive, Suite 206 Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53212

www.iCareHealthPlan.org

Independent Care Health Plan (iCare) is a Humana Inc. subsidiary.